(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)iiYelele] Y ENEYWIzaEe (D )(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 2:13 PM

To: (OIS RIAVEICRENRHICINUSSOCOM NSWBTC

Ce: RIOREERRERO0) |SSOCOM NSWCEN; [RISKIEESRETARIG! UsSOCOM NAVSOC;
OEIRSoRELNEGRUSSOCOM NAVSOC; [MEEERSSEIDGEUSSOCOM
NSWBTC [QISEEECEERIDE USSOCOM Nswussocom
NSWBTC

Subject: BTC personnel involved with Lone Survivor film

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)

Sir:

BLUF: 3 x BTC personnel are involved in the upcoming Lone Survivor film, but within different roles.

o (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
. SOC Scott Foxx
° SOC Raymond Mendoza

SITUATION 1: | was asked by Patsy Dietz-Shipley to attend a dinner in New Mexico on Tuesday, 185EP. The
dinner will involve many of the actors that will be portraying the fallen SEALs. Families have been invited as

an opportunity to assist the actors in portraying each respective SEAL. [{$)R(S)]
(b) (6) | am taking leave to accommodate the

request,
SITUATION 2:

SOC Scott Foxx and SOC Ray Mendoza were asked to participate in the filming as military advisors for approx.
2 weeks. They are each taking leave to accommodate their involvement. They have each been briefed by the
JAG and signed applications and approvals for off-duty employment based off COMNAVSPECWARCOMINST
5370.1 (outside employment).

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b){6)|
° Each of us has spoken to the NSWCEN JAG,to ensure we participate within DoD and
NSW legal guidelines.

° Additionally, the NSWCEN and WARCOM PAOs have been notified. None of us will take part in any
official interviews on camera or deviate from the above mentioned guidance.

I will be available on my cell and will be checking my reach-back if there are any questions/cancerns that arise.

Very Respectfully,

Executive Officer



Basic Tralning Command

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)




L (0)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)[ISelotelINGN=1 (D )(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 2:55 PM

To: [QIC)MNSIERELRREIE) USSOCOM NSWCEN

Ce: it U SSOCOoM NSWCEN; [RISEEEESEENNBIE) ussocom NAVSOC:
McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC:; Mendg A PO OCOM

NSWBTC: Foxx, Scott M CPO USSOCOM NswaTC: RS 10USC 1500, () USSOCOM
NSWBTC; Geary, Bradley D LCDR USSOCOM NSWB
Subject: FW: BTC personnel involved with Lone Survivor film
Signed By: gerald. hennessey@vb.socom.mil

Sir,

Below is a summary of what we discussed today regarding active duty members association with the
Lone Survivor Film.

All members have been briefed by your JAG and understand the REDLINES that exist. Standing by if you
have any questions.

Very respectfully,

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Commanding Officer

(b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

USSOCOM NSWBTC

WSSO NSWCEN; Rl ISSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R
LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC Mendoza, Ray A POl USSOCOM NSWBTC Foxx, Scott M CPO USSOCOM
NSWBTC; ussocom NSWBTC

Subject: BTC personnel involved with Lone Survivor film

Sir:

BLUF: 3 x BTC personnel are involved in the upcoming Lone Survivor film, but within different roles.

JN(b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6),

e SOC Scott Foxx

e SOC Raymond Mendoza



SITUATION 1: | was asked by Patsy Dietz-Shipley to attend a dinner in New Mexico on Tuesday, 18SEP.
The dinner will involve many of the actors that will be portraying the fallen SEALs. Families have been
invited as an opportunity to assist the actors in portraying each respective SEAL [{(SI(E))

(b)(B) | am taking leave
to accommodate the request.

SITUATION 2:

SOC Scott Foxx and SOC Ray Mendoza were asked to participate in the filming as military advisors for
approx. 2 weeks. They are each taking leave to accommodate their involvement. They have each been
briefed by the JAG and signed applications and approvals for off-duty employment based off
COMNAVSPECWARCOMINST 5370.1 (outside employment).

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(8) . - c
° Each of us has spoken to the NSWCEN JAG_to ensure we participate within DoD
and NSW legal guidelines.

e Additionally, the NSWCEN and WARCOM PAOs have been notified. None of us will take part in
any official interviews on camera or deviate from the above mentioned guidance.

I will be available on my cell and will be checking my reach-back if there are any questions/concerns that
arise.

(b)3) 10 USC 130, (b)(6)

xecutive Officer

Basic Training Command

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)




(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [(S)IC)IIORUSIOMkcI0] (o) (5)!

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 8:26 AM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: FW: Jaint Lone Survivor notes

Attachments: DoD Notes on Lone Survivor 6-3-2012.doc; Goat Herder discussion.pdf
Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

FYI

----- Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA[{9)N(S)]

Sent: Monday, June @4, 20612 7:04 AM

To: Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; fFenick,
william R CAPT USSOCOM mvsoc;@_ Hawes, Kenneth A CIV
(Us)

Subject: Joint Lone Survivor notes

All,

Here's my compilation of our comments during last week's teleconference
call, plus a scan of the "goat herder discussion" from the book. Sometimes
when I'm doing these I include sample dialogue because it's simpler than
explaining what needs to be said -- the filmmakers can rewrite it to suit
their needs. But in this case I was hesitant to rewrite what Luttrell
believes was said to the best of his memory, so I opted for the explanation
rather than suggested dialogue. Don't know if this was the better choice or
not.

No pride of authorship here, I welcome comments, corrections, additions, and
other suggestions.

There's some kind of meeting taking place at Film 44 on June 12 or 13, with
Pete, Sara, Harry Humphries, Louis Freedman, Bob, and Chad, with me maybe
being able to ¢all in. Neither Bob nor I understand what the purpose of the
meeting is, but I'm assured that it's not to discuss the script. The
filmmakers are aware that we discussed the script and that notes will be
forthcoming very soon. I expect that we will have a face-to-face discussion
with Pete on our notes, but don't know when.

Bob, I don't have Chad's email address for some reason.
Best,

Phil



DoD Notes on Lone Survivor
Charlie Draft
June 3, 2012

Additional information needed from WARCOM
- Did Luttrell read the script? If so, any comments?
- RADM Pybus comments on the script?

In chronological order:

Pg 4 - No mention of blooding in the book. Pg 159: "...the day they pinned the Trident

on my chest." [(JX))]

Pg 6 - Dietz has demon sleeve tattoos. In a photo of him shirtless in the book, he has

Banter and behavior:

Pg 16 - CHOW HALL BAGRAM: 2-page scene in which the four conduct fly-catching
competition while discussing Dietz's concemn with his wife's home improvement efforts.

Pg 18 — CHOPPER PAD BAGRAM: 2-page scene in which the four discuss Dietz's
apparently angry telephone conversation with his wife.

Pg 24 — HINDU KUSH — NIGHT VISION GREEN: Luttrell and Murphy throw rocks at
each other.

Pg 28 — HINDU KUSH: Luttrell criticizes Murphy's hide and calls him a jackass.

Pg 29 - HINDU KUSH: Luttrell and Murphy have a conversation about powerbars, then
exchange taunts (“Blow me,” “Fag") and farts.

Pg 31 - HINDO KUSH: Dietz points his sidearm's laser targeting dot on Luttrell's head.

What's the source? These are not mentioned in the book. There's plenty of banter, but
it's brief and typical.

Pg 20 - CH-47 insertion: in the script, it's dusk, the rope gets stuck, the aircraft bucks
violently," the crew chief drops the rope, and the SEALs are very unhappy that they
have to hide it "That helo crew was supposed to have taken the rope with them." In the
book, it's pitch dark, the rope was "positioned expertly," the SEALs egress without any
problem, and no mention is made about the rope being dropped or not.



Pg 42 and elsewhere — The goat herder encounter.

While maximizing historical authenticity is our mandate, we share responsibility for the
reputations of the four SEALs and to their families’ memories of them. Some key
considerations:

(b) (5)
b) (5)
(6) ()

(Question: the only reference in the book to comms during this period are Dietz's
unsuccessful attempts to reach anyone. |s the rationale behind the extended fictional
dialogue in the script between Murphy and the J-BAD and Bagram TOCs to
demonstrate the efforts the team made to reach higher HQ?)

D) (5)

|

Luttrell's refers to Axelson as their "resident academic.” He's quoted in the book as
saying "l think we should kill them, because we can't let them go." We think in direction
if not also in dialogue that Axelson is troubled by his own recommendation, but is trying
to be analytical.

(Note: the words "soft compromise" are not found in the book.)

Dietz's "l really don't give a shit," can likewise be interpreted as a disinclination to
recommend either of two terrible choices: killing the goat herders or releasing them and
thereby placing the SEALs in even greater danger.

In the book Luttrell makes it clear th

at he's in favor of killing the goat herders, yet he
tells Murphy, "We gotta let ‘em go.” E_

(b) (5)

discussion, which wasn't in the book.



Pi 94 & 95 — Luttrell sees the lead 47. He didn't, nor did he see it crash. [{JXE))

Pg 98 (YIS




(0)(4)



(0)(4)



(0)(4)



(0)(4)



LONE SURVIVOR

CAST AND FAMILY DINNER

PLEASE FIND DETAILS BELOW FOR THE CAST AND FAMILY DINNER.,

WE LOOK FORWARD TO SEEING YOU THERE.

HYATT REGENCY ALBUQUERQUE - FIESTA ROOM

330 TIJERAS AVE | ALBUQUERQUE | NEW MEXICO

SEPTEMBER 18TH 2012
COCKTAILS 6PM

DINNER 7PM
PLEASE DIRECT ANY QUESTIONS TO

LONE SURVIVOR PRODUCTION OFFICE

KATHY KELLER, PRODUCTION COORDINATOR

(b) (6) e

GEORGIA FILM FUND SEVENTEEN, LLC
9201 Pan American Freaeway NE - Albuquerque, New Mexico 871113
Q: 505/ 226-2000 ® F; 505/ B21-0606




LONE SURVIVOR
Cast and Family Dinner on Sept 18"
Confirmed list as of 9/14

Marcus Luttrell
Melanie Luttrell
Rigby (service dog)

(b) (6) (mom)
(b) (6) husband / [XCIN dad)
(b) (6) (6) (6) son / )(6) brother)

(b) (6) (BXGE] daughter in law)
(b) (6) (baby)

(b) (6) ((XEN Axelson)
(b) (6) (OXEW mom)

daughter in law)
infant)

(BXB)daughter / (K8} sister)

ACY son in law)

ow) — |_egal name
husban
(BXQ) dad / SEAL /[(XE) boss)
(SEAL /[QKG) best friend)
) (SEAL /({8 (6 best friend)

dad)

(b) (6)
(b) (8)
(b) (



PRODUCERS / DEPT HEADS.

Peter Berg

Sarah Aubrey

Braden Aftergood

Lindsay Greitzer

Randall Emmett (Financier)

George Furla (Financier)

Louis Friedman (Line Prod / UPM)
Eric Heffron (AD)

Tobias Schliessler (DP)

Kevin Scott (Stunt Coor)

Harry Humphries (Military Tech Advisor)
Ray Mendoza (Tactical Tech Advisor)
Mark Semos (Tactical Tech Advisor)
Steve Levinson (Leverage / Producer)
Kathleen Keller (Prod Coordinator)
Louise Spencer (Unit Publicist)

Capt. William Fenick (Deputy Public Affairs Officer)
Stephen Gilmore (NSW Family Support Program Director)

Michael Moses (Universal / Co-President Marketing)

Alissa Grayson (Universal / Executive Vice President of Publicity)
Amanda Scholer (Universal / Vice President of National Publicity)
Brad Mendelson (Universal / Vice President of Field Publicity)

Mark Wahlberg (role of Luttrell)
Ben Foster (role of Axelson)
Emile Hirsch (role of Dietz)
Taylor Kitsch (role of Murphy)



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC (IS} I0RUISIon k1ol (o) [(5))
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 10:46 AM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; mﬁHNewell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6
Cc: McKmney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSO

Subject: PA RVIVOR MOVIE DEVELOPMENTS

(5)(3) 10 USC 130b- (b)(6)

Signed By:

Gentlemen, to better coord family support for this unique film, I sent the below email to the LS
families.

I’ll meet the principle families and the production/marketing team at the Film 44 dinner on
Tuesday in NM. Our family support Director is attending as well.

1 provide this for your info. It will be a humbling dinner — family relations with KIA SEALS is
always emotional. My goal — ensure the families know where to go to engage Film 44,
Discipline wrt how this is supported is important.

1f you have any questions, concems, etc, I’m standing by. VR, Bill

From: Melanie Luttrell [((CYX(E)]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 2:21 PM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: Re: NSW PA - LONE SURVIVOR MOVIE DEVELOPMENTS

Thank you!

On Sep 11,2012, at 4:01 PM, "Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC"
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) KisEs

Marcus and Melanie. Hello from NSW. Below is an email | pushed to the
families of Operation Red Wings regarding the movie Lone Survivor. For your

info and awareness. Of course, if you need anything, we are always here for you.
VR, Bill

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 1:49 PM

Cc: Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; Peter Berg '‘Braden Aftergood';
O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: NSW PA - LONE SURVIVOR MOVIE DEVELOPMENTS

Dear NSW Families,



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, Wiliam R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [(SIE)RCAVEIeR Kl M(J](5)
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 2:05 PM
To: McKinney, BEU‘ USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: Fw: reply from | jon the BNR for a LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
m: SR\ CAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN

Fro
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 09:05 AM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

0)3) 10 USC 1300, (D]

Subject: RE:; reply from on the BNR for a LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Mocday Ociohor 08, 2012 8:59 AM

To: CAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN

Subject: Re: reply from SRS on the BNR for a LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

Thank you. This request is{{s)NE)} VR, Bill

From: Wilson, William W CAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 08:51 AM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSCC

cc: DEEESEIARE or ussocom NswaTC; i o Ussocom NsWCEN; SN MCPO
USSOCOM NSWBTC
Subject: reply from on the BNR for a LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

(b) (5)
(b) (5)

| will provide a final answer this week after | discuss with R

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

CO, Naval Special Warfare Center



(b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 8:29 AM
To:W CAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN
Subject: Fw: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

(0)(3) 10 USC
Just returned from NYC. Nice commissioning for Murphy. WRT below, would appreciate your take on this request,
understand u are aware. Don't mean to tap in on a holiday, can discuss tomerrow. Best and VR, Bill

From: Chad DulacW

Sent: Monday, October 08, 7.59 AM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOCW

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Strub, Philip Mr ; Senift, 1o M NAVSOC

Subject: RE: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

Yes, Sir. | completely understand. The film company is aware that the Navy and NSW in particular was never siated to
provide any AD resources for the filming and that any additional technical assistance is strictly in a hired capacity outside
of the Production Agreement at the permission of NSW.

Thank you for your help regarding this request.

Very Respectfully
LT Chad A. Dulac
NAVINFOWEST

(b) (6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [{(S[EIRICRUSIOR I oM (o) [(5))

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 7:47 AM

To:([()) () _ , i (B)3) 10 USC 130b, (b))

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA; [SEIICAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Re: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

Lieutenant. Thanks for the email. We are looking into this.

alk tomorrow.

From: Chad Dulac[{s)¥(S)]
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 06:32 AM
To: 'Robert Anderson' [{SXEG) Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Subject: RE: LONE SURVIVOR technical consuitant



Capt Fenick- Sir, | wanted to follow up to see if there had been any decision made regarding Chief Mendoza's possible
role as a technical advisor for Lone Survivor.

Any news or guidance that | can pass to the production company would be greatly appreciated.

Very Respectfully
LT Chad A. Dulac

NAVINFOWEST

From: Roberl AndersonW
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 3

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Chad Dulac; Robert Anderson; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Subject: Fwd: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

Bill,

Received this request for the services of Ray Mendoza to continue the training he provided the cast members of
the film THE LONE SURVIVOR. NAVINFO WEST is forwarding this request to you as a matter under your
cognizence.

All the best,
Bob

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Braden Aftergood
Date: Thu, Oct 4, 2012 at 11:49 AM

Subject: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant
JeR(b) (6)
Cc: Braden Aftergood (QXG) , Sarah Aubrey({(QK(E)]

Bob,

Per our conversation, the filmmakers of LONE SURVIVOR are requesting that Ray Mendoza become our on
set technical consultant. Ray has done an extraordinary job training the actors during pre-production but it’s
equally important to have him present throughout physical production. Not only do the actors and filmmakers
trust him, but obviously Marcus Luttrell trusts him- the man whose story we’re all attempting to tell. Please give
me call if there are any questions, and we appreciate your help.

Best,

Braden



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: david meckinney({(SX(E)

Sent; Monday, May 21, 2012 6:36 AM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Fwd: Lone Survivor Script for CAPT Fenick

Begin forwarded message:

From: Chris Hwang (b) (6)
Date: May 18,2012 12:47:.20 PM
b))

Subject: Lone Survivor Script for CAPT Fenick

Hi Dave,
Please see attached file for the LS script with Capt. Fenick's name watermarked. ['ve also
included the script with SOCOM notes.

Vi,
Chris

Very respectfully,

LT Chris Hwang

Project Officer

Navy Office of Information West
10880 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 1220

Los Anieles. CA 90024

iFE 310-235-7856



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Robert Anderson %
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 3:

To: Fenick, Wiliam R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Ce: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSQOC; Chad Dulac; Robert Anderson; Strub, Philip
Mr OSD PA

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

---------- Forwarded message ——-— -
From: Braden Aftergood
Date: Thu, Oct 4, 2012 at ]1:49 AM
Subject: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant
To: (X&)
Cc: Braden Aftergood (X)) Sarah Aubrey [{)N(S))]

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
trust him, but obviously Marcus Luttrell trusts him- the man whose story we're all attempting to tell. Please give
me call if there are any questions, and we appreciate your help.

Best,

Braden



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIv UssocoM NAVSOC{{SIEIRIS SOl M)

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:05 AM

To: Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM
NAVSOC

Subject: LONE SURVIVOR - FAMILY OUTREACH

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Steve,

We received the attached from FILM 44. I'll review today. Topic of
discussion for next week when CAPT Fenick returns.
V/R Trish

----- Original Message -----

From: Braden Aftergood W
Sent: Thursday, August > : f

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: Braden Aftergood [(KG) ; Sarah Aubrey
0 ©) vaura Feerick (YO
Subject: Lone Survivor family outrea

Bill,

Per your conversation with Sarah, attached please find a letter we drafted
to the families affected by LONE SURVIVOR. This is a rough draft and we
put it together in anticipation of a conversation with you re: whether it
would come from you, us, or a combination of the two. Regardless, this is
the general spirit of what we would like to send and we look forward to your
guidance re: changes to be made and the best way to send.

We have also attached a grid of family interaction thus far -- we know there
are additional family members and this is the beginning of what will
ultimately grow into a longer document.

All of this is meant to be the start of a longer conversation. Looking
forward to your thoughts.



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC ((s)[€) IR UISTOR B10] | ) [(5))
Thursday, September 13, 2012 10:28 AM

Sent:
TOZ (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, MG. CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: ARl C AP T USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Palricia M Ms ClV USSOCOM
NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOCW L LT USSOCOM
NSWCEN | APT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: Lone Survivor viovie Suppo

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

COS, )] an AD SEAL, SO1 Ray Mendoza, at the Center’s BTC, is being employed
by Film 44 to run a SEAL Training program for the actors of this movie. W
Also, Film 44 did hire a recently retired guy, Mitchell Hall, as I briefed yesterday.

I'm running this to ground with the Center’s staff to see if Mendoza submitted any ‘moonlighting’
paperwork.

According to CHINFO, who alerted me to this,[{$)KE)] AD SEAL being
involved in this film project.

This goes against [{SXE) a Tech Advisor being

the extent of our support, if required to do it.

More as I getit. VR, PA

CAPT William R. Fenick

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC[(s)IS)IIOREISTO EC10] B { o) ()

Sent: Wednesday, Augusl 15, 2012 12:57 PM

To: Newell_Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6

Ce: R~ O R USSOCOoM NAVSOC REEESSERIRR | COR USSOCOM NAVSOC;
O'Cennor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM
NAVSOC

Subject: NSW PA - CHINFQ Ltr to CNO re: Lone Survivor

Attachments: Lone Survivar CNO Info Memo With NSW Input.docx

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Rob, we’ve made a changes, based on our Commander’s review.

BL -

D) (9)

In the Recommendation para., we changed ‘supports’ to ‘does not object.’
Have you sent this to SOCOM since it refers to their boss?

These changes have been incorporated in the attached letter. Happy to discuss. VR, Fen

<<, >>

CAPT William R. Fenick

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6),



INFO MEMO

August 17,2012

FOR: CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

VIA: DIRECTOR OF NAVY STAFF

VICE CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

FROM: CHIEF OF INFORMATION

SUBJECT: HOLLYWOOD MOVIE OF “LONE SURVIVOR”

Background:

In May of 2009, Little, Brown and Company published “Lone Survivor: The Eyewitness
Account of Operation Redwings and the Lost Heroes of SEAL Team 10.” Told by former Petty
Officer Marcus Luttrell, the only survivor of the operation, the book was a New York Times
Bestseller.

Universal Pictures purchased the movie rights to “Lone Survivor” and a script has been
developed that tells the story of the mission and the operation’s four-man SEAL reconnaissance
and surveillance team - LT Michael Murphy, Petty Officer Danny Dietz, Petty Officer Matthew
Axelson and Petty Officer Marcus Luttrell.

Universal would like to begin filming “Lone Survivor” in October and has requested DoD
support. Filming will take place primarily in the mountains of New Mexico.

Discussion:

Per DOD Instruction 5410.16, DoD/service assistance to entertainment media productions may
be provided when the production — 1) Presents a reasonably realistic depiction of the military,
2) Is informational and likely to contribute to public understanding of the military and 3) May
benefit military recruiting.

Because of the joint nature of Operation Redwings, the Lone Survivor script has been reviewed
by DoD, Army, Air Force, the Navy’s Special Warfare Command and the U.S. Special

Operations Command. Admiral McCraven and Rear Admiral Admiral’s Pybus and-MeCraven
have alse-been briefed on the project and script

While Universal Studios has not provided DoD with a specific list of requested support,
informal discussions with Peter Berg, Lone Survivor’s director, indicate that Army and Air



Force aircraft will constitute the majonty of the request. The Navy will be asked to provide a
SEAL Technical Advisor for the duration of the filming.

RECOMMENDATION: I ) ( 5 )

Concur Non Concur _ Concur with Comment

Prepared by: Mr. Rob Newell, CHINFO, [QISEEESERELNOQIO)



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT UsSOCoM Navsoc{{EE)IVRUISIOR K10l oM (o) [(5))

Sent: ecdav. August 14, 2012 10:51 AM

To: MRS C DR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Ce: MRS C AP T USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinngy David R 1 GDR USSOCOM NAVSOC;
O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; i EERENRY - SSOCOM
NAVSOC

Subject: NSW PA - CHINFO Memo to CNO on Lone Survivor

Attachments: CNOInfoMemo - Lone Survivor.docx; Lone Survivor CNO Info Memo.docx

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

EA, CHINFO is looking for our input to their memo to CNO.

This CHINFO memo references RADM Pybus and I'd like his awareness and
concurrence on it prior to us responding back to CHINFO. The 2nd
attachment is my version with a few admin changes.

(b) ()

We can make the boss' changes prior to sending back to CHINFO. VR, PA
----- Original Message-----
From: Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6 @_
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 10:36

To: Robert Anderson; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: Lone Survivor Info Memo

Fen/Bob,

Appreciate your guys look at attached. RDML Kirby wants to give the CNO and
SECNAV a heads up regarding Lone Survivor. Just want to make sure you guys
are good with attached before it goes up.

Thanks! rob



INFO MEMO

August 17,2012

FOR: CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

VIA: DIRECTOR OF NAVY STAFF

VICE CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

FROM: CHIEF OF INFORMATION

SUBJECT: HOLLYWOOD MOVIE OF “LONE SURVIVOR”

Backeround:

In May of 2009, Little, Brown and Company published “Lone Survivor: The Eycwitness
Account of Operation Redwings and the Lost Heroes of SEAL Team 10.” Told by Marcus
Luttrell, the only survivor of the operation, the book was a New York Times Bestseller,

Universal Pictures purchased the movic rights to “Lone Survivor” and a script has been
developed that tells the story of the mission and the operation’s four-man SEAL reconnaissance
and surveillance team - LT Michael Murphy, Petty Officer Danny Dietz, Petty Officer Matthew
Axelson and Luttrell.

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
by DoD Army, Air Force, the Navy s Spe01al Warfare Cornmand and the U S. Specnal
mj Cra ave a .

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

While Universal Studios has not provided DoD with a specific list of requested support,
informal discussions with Peter Berg, Lone Survivor's Director, indicate that Army and Air
Force aircraft will constitute the majority of the request. Navy will be asked to provide a SEAL
Technical Advisor for the duration of the filming.



D) (5)

Concur ) :

b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6
Prepared by: Mr. Rob Newe]l,CHlNFO ) - (b)6)



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, Wiliam R CAPT Ussocom Navsoc (I REIEESRE NG
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 9:48 AM
1 A RADM USSOCOM NAVSOC

. FyD 03 afal
Cc: e R ISSOCOM NAVSOC; M CDR USSOCOM NAVSOC;
USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney. David R LCDR USSOCOM

NAVSOC
Subject: NSW PA - Joint Lone Survivor Notes - Prep for Peter Berg Meeting
Attachments: DoD Notes on Lone Survivor 6-3-2012.doc; Gozat Herder discussion.pdf

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Admiral. This note provides information in preparation for your Peter Berg
meeting tomorrow.

BLUF - DoD has NOT (yet) approved this film. The script has been reviewed
by DOD, Navy, SOCOM PA, and us. Collective notes have been compiled and
captured at DoD for a final review/discussion/decision. I am working with
all above on the next steps.

Attached are DoD's collective notes regarding the script - a three pager
with some dialogue issues; nothing hard, just terminology, and the element
of the script that address the Goat Herder discussion.

I'm available if you'd like me to join you for this meeting. VR, PA



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT UussocoM NAVSOC ((IEKERE SO RN (HIG)

Sent: Monday August 06, 2012 11:14 AM

To: Fabus-Siean A/RADM USSOCOMNAVSOC

Cc: DR UssocoM NAVSOC: [SEEERRREIRE B L CDOR USSOCOM NAVSOC;
McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM
NAVSOC

Subject: NSW PA - Lone Survivor

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sir, I learned this am that COL Tim Nye (ADM McRaven’s PAO) will discuss today/tomorrow
with ADM McRaven the Lone Survivor script and movie. BL - he will recommend to
COMSOCOM that it does not misrepresent SOF and that they recommend DoD support it,

? oD approves the script, at a maximum,
provide a SEAL tech advxsor and we work at ensuring the 4 SEALSs are presented in the right light.
More as [ getit. VR, PA

CAPT William R. Fenick

(b)(3) 10 USC 130, (b)(6)




(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, Wiliam R cAPT ussocom Navsoc (DI EIEEISE KN (I())

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 1:49 PM

I (D) (6)

Cc: Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; Peter Berg; 'Braden Aftergood’; O'Connor,
Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: NSW PA - LONE SURVIVOR MOVIE DEVELOPMENTS

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Dear NSW Families,

On behalf of the Naval Special Warfare Command I hope this finds you all well. As you know,
film producer Peter Berg and his production company ‘Film 44’ are moving ahead with its
production of the film “Lone Survivor,” based from Marcus Luttrell’s book of the same name.

[ am reaching out to those of you who lost family members during Operation Red Wings to let
you know that the Department of Defense has approved the “Lone Survivor* script and filming
is set to begin this September/October.

1 can tell you that the Peter Berg and his team understand this story is very personal to each of
you, and that they have conducted a significant amount of research, extensive interviews and
coordination to be as accurate as possible about the events and the portrayal of the your sons
who participated in the missions depicted in this story.

Though they will not be able to tell the story from the point of view of every fallen member of
Operation Red Wings, it is their intent for this film to honor your son’s selfless dedication to
duty and valor, and be a tribute to the ultimate sacrifices made by the brave men and women of
all our armed services.

If you or your family members have questions regarding the film’s production or issues you’d
like to communicate with Film 44, please contact my action officer, LCDR Dave McKinney.
I"d like him to be our point of contact with Film 44 for all questions and movie-related
issues/concems.

David’s contact information is:

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

If I missed sending this to someone I should have, I apologize in advance. So, please share this
with your family members as appropriate. God bless you all.

1






(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Wednesda October 10, 2012 9:44 AM

To: APT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: NSW PA - Lone Survivor Technical Advisors

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130Db, (b)(6)

Appears they have what they need. The (X)) NADM. VR,

PA

From: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:55 PM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Lone Survivor Technical Advisors

Boss,

Spoke with the NAVINFO West project officer, LT Chad Dulac. He provided the names of the guys who are
acting as technical advisors. One retired SEAL Mitch Hall and two former SEALs Mark Samos and Brian Call.

v/r,

David



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Carl, Stephanie L SFC USARMY (US) (CUCIRIVENSIORICIHR(S)IG)

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 1:37 PM

To: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSQC; Stattel, Erin O CIV (US); Nye, Edward T
COL USSOCOM HQ

Subject: RE: CH (CPT) Roy Vaughn Dateline IV Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Sir -
Thank you! This works great.

I have not yet talked to Dateline directly, but from what CH Vaughn told me, they are
interested in hearing about the mission from his vantage point as the chaplain. I think the
information you've given me will definitely help me prepare him to engage with the media on
this topic, and I will certainly emphasize that he should only discuss those events with
which he was directly involved/witnessed.

V/R
SFC Carl

P.S. - COL Nye, it's great to see your name on some correspondence! Hope all 1s well in your
world!

Sgt. 1st Class Stephanie L. Carl

159th Combat Aviation Brigade Public Affairs Officer
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: McGraw, Kenneth S CIv UssocoM HQ [(SJIE)IRIVRVISIOR I8l o IN{o)I(5))

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 1:39 PM

To: Carl, Stephanie L SFC USARMY (US)

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USN (US); Stattel, Erin O CIV (US); Nye, Edward T COL USARMY (US)
Subject: RE: CH (CPT) Roy Vaughn Dateline IV Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

SFC Carl,

Lone Survivor is about Luttrell and three members of his SEAL platoon's participation in
Operation Red Wing which took place in Afghanistan 28 June 2805. The SEALs were on a special
reconnaissance mission and got into a firefight with about 58 Taliban. The other three
members of the team were killed. SEAL LT Michael Murphy received the Medal of Honor for his
actions in the firefight. Luttrell was wounded but survived with the assistance of an Afghan
goatherd.

In addition to the SEALs on the special recon team that got killed, a QRF of about 16 other
SEALs and members of the 168th SOAR were killed when their
MH-47 was shot down.



Below is a more detailed summary of the battle.
Is the focus of the Dateline piece the battle or the making of the movie?

There are no talking points. Both USSOCOM and Naval Special Warfare Command have been
working with Peter Berg, the movie producer for three or four years, on this project.

Our only advice to the chaplain would be very basic public affairs guidance to talk about the
events about which he has personal knowledge and nothing else, and to be sensitive about any
propriety interests of the surviving families.

The SEAL team involved was not a classified unit and any classification associated with the
mission has long been declassified.

Are there any specifics we can assist you with?
VR

Ken

Operation Redwing

On June 28, 2005, deep behind enemy lines east of Asadabad in the Hindu Kush of Afghanistan,
a very committed four-man Navy SEAL team was conducting a reconnaissance mission at the
unforgiving altitude of approximately 10,000 feet. The SEALs, Lt. Michael Murphy, Gunner's
Mate 2nd Class (SEAL) Danny Dietz, Sonar Technician 2nd Class (SEAL) Matthew Axelson and
Hospital Corpsman 2nd Class (SEAL) Marcus Luttrell had a vital task. The four SEALs were
scouting Ahmad Shah - a terrorist in his mid-38s who grew up in the adjacent mountains just
to the south.

Under the assumed name Muhammad Ismail, Shah led a guerrilla group known to locals as the
"Mountain Tigers" that had aligned with the Taliban and other militant groups close to the
Pakistani border. The SEAL mission was compromised when the team was spotted by local
nationals, who presumably reported its presence and location to the Taliban.

A fierce firefight erupted between the four SEALs and a much larger enemy force of more than
50 anti-coalition militia. The enemy had the SEALs outnumbered. They also had terrain
advantage. They launched a well-organized, three-sided attack on the SEALs. The firefight
continued relentlessly as the overwhelming militia forced the team deeper into a ravine.

Trying to reach safety, the four men, now each wounded, began bounding down the mountain's
steep sides, making leaps of 20 to 30 feet.

Approximately 45 minutes into the fight, pinned down by overwhelming forces, Dietz, the
communications petty officer, sought open air to place a distress call back to the base. But
before he could, he was shot in the hand, the blast shattering his thumb.

Despite the intensity of the firefight and suffering grave gunshot wounds himself, Murphy is
credited with risking his own life to save the lives of his teammates. Murphy, intent on
making contact with headquarters, but realizing this would be impossible in the extreme
terrain where they were fighting, unhesitatingly and with complete disregard for his own life
moved into the open, where he could gain a better position to transmit a call to get help for
his men.

Moving away from the protective mountain rocks, he knowingly exposed himself to increased
enemy gunfire. This deliberate and heroic act deprived him of cover and made him a target
for the enemy. While continuing to be fired upon, Murphy made contact with the SOF Quick



Reaction Force at Bagram Air Base and requested assistance. He calmly provided his unit's
location and the size of the enemy force while requesting immediate support for his team.
At one point he was shot in the back causing him to drop the transmitter.

Murphy picked it back up, completed the call and continued firing at the enemy who was
closing in.

Severely wounded, Lt. Murphy returned to his cover position with his men and continued the
battle.

An MH-47 Chinook helicopter, with eight additional SEALs and eight Army Night Stalkers
aboard, was sent is as part of an extraction mission to pull out the four embattled SEALs.
The MH-47 was escorted by heavily-armored, Army attack helicopters. Entering a hot combat
zone, attack helicopters are used initially to neutralize the enemy and make it safer for the
lightly-armored, personnel-transport helicopter to insert.

The heavy weight of the attack helicopters slowed the formation's advance prompting the MH-47
to outrun their armored escort. They knew the tremendous risk going into an active enemy
area in daylight, without their attack support, and without the cover of night. Risk would,
of course, be minimized if they put the helicopter down in a safe zone. But knowing that
their warrior brothers were shot, surrounded and severely wounded, the rescue team opted to
directly enter the oncoming battle in hopes of landing on brutally hazardous terrain.

As the Chinook raced to the battle, a rocket-propelled grenade struck.the helicopter, killing
all 16 men aboard.

On the ground and nearly out of ammunition, the four SEALs, Murphy, Luttrell, Dietz and
Axelson, continued the fight. By the end of the two-hour gunfight that careened through the
hills and over cliffs, Murphy, Axelson and Dietz had been killed. An estimated 35 Taliban
were also dead.

The fourth SEAL, Luttrell, was blasted over a ridge by a rocket propelled grenade and was
knocked unconscious. Regaining consciousness some time later, Luttrell managed to escape -
badly injured - and slowly crawl away down the side of a cliff. Dehydrated, with a bullet
wound to one leg, shrapnel embedded in both legs, three vertebrae cracked; the situation for
Luttrell was grim. Rescue helicopters were sent in, but he was too weak and injured to make
contact. Traveling seven miles on foot he evaded the enemy for nearly a day. Gratefully,
local nationals came to his aid, carrying him to a nearby village where they kept him for
three days. The Taliban came to the village several times demanding that Luttrell be turned
over to them.

The villagers refused. One of the villagers made his way to a Marine outpost with a note
from Luttrell, and U.S. forces launched a massive operation that rescued him from enemy
territory on July 2.

By his undaunted courage, intrepid fighting spirit and inspirational devotion to his men in
the face of certain death, Lt. Murphy was able to relay the position of his unit, an act that
ultimately led to the rescue of Luttrell and the recovery of the remains of the three who
were killed in the battle.

This was the worst single-day U.S. Forces death toll since Operation Enduring Freedom began
nearly six years ago. It was the single largest loss of life for Naval Special Warfare since
World wWar II.

The Naval Special Warfare (NSW) community will forever remember June 28,

2005 and the heroic efforts and sacrifices of our special operators. We hold with reverence
the ultimate sacrifice that they made while engaged in that fierce fire fight on the front
lines of the global war on terrorism (GWOT).

-NSW-



OPERATION REDWING KIAs- On June 28, 2005, three of four SEALS on the ground (Murphy, Dietz,
Axelson) were killed during combat operations in support of Operation Red Wing. ON the same
say, a QRF of eight Navy SEALs and 8 Army Night Stalkers were also killed when the MH-47
helicopter that they were aboard was shot down by enemy fire in the vicinity of Asadabad,
Afghanistan in Kumar Province.

Navy SEALs
SEAL Delivery Vehicle Team 1, Pearl Harbor, Hawaii.

Lt. (SEAL) Michael P. Murphy, 29, of Patchogue, N.Y.

Sonar Technician (Surface) 2nd Class (SEAL) Matthew G. Axelson, 29, of Cupertino, Calif.
Machinist Mate 2nd Class (SEAL) Eric S. Patton, 22, of Boulder City, Nev.

Senior Chief Information Systems Technician (SEAL) Daniel R. Healy, 36, of Exeter, N.H.
Quartermaster 2nd Class (SEAL) James Suh, 28, of Deerfield Beach, Fla.

SEAL Delivery Vehicle Team 2, Virginia Beach, Va.

Gunner's Mate 2nd Class (SEAL) Danny P. Dietz, 25, of Littleton, Colo.
SEAL Team 10, Virginia Beach, Va.

Chief Fire Controlman (SEAL) Jacques J. Fontan, 36, of New Orleans, La.

Lt. Cmdr. (SEAL) Erik S. Kristensen, 33, of San Diego, Calif.

Electronics Technician 1st Class (SEAL) Jeffery A. Lucas, 33, of Corbett, Ore.

Lt. (SEAL) Michael M. McGreevy Jr., 30, of Portville, N.Y.

Hospital Corpsman 1st Class (SEAL) Jeffrey S. Taylor, 3@, of Midway, W.va.

Army Night Stalkers

3rd Battalion, 16@8th Special Operations Aviation Regiment (Airborne), Hunter Army Air Field,
Ga.

Staff Sgt. Shamus O. Goare, 29, of Danville, Ohio.

Chief Warrant Officer Corey J. Goodnature, 35, of Clarks Grove, Minn.

sgt. Kip A. Jacoby, 21, of Pompano Beach, Fla.

Sgt. 1st Class Marcus V. Muralles, 33, of Shelbyville, Ind.

Maj. Stephen C. Reich, 34, of Washington Depot, Conn.

Sgt. 1st Class Michael L. Russell, 31, of Stafford, Va.

Chief Warrant Officer Chris 1. Scherkenbach, 48, of Jacksonville, Fla.

HQ Company, 160th Special Operations Aviation Regiment (Airborne), Fort Campbell, Ky.

Master Sgt. James W. Ponder III, 36, of Franklin, Tenn.

U.S. Navy SEALs are the maritime component of U.S. Special Operations Command and
the Navy's special operations force. The SEALs take their name from the elements in which
they operate - sea, air and land.

Experts in special reconnaissance and direct action missions - SEALs continue to successfully
execute DoD's most important warfighting missions in the GWOT.

----- Original Message-----

From: Carl, Stephanie L SFC USARMY (US)

[{UEINAL(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 1:38 PM

To: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Stattel, Erin O CIV (US)
Subject: CH (CPT) Roy Vaughn Dateline IV Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

4



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FQOUO

Mr. McGraw -
Good afternoon! 1I'm SFC Carl, the PAO for the 159th CAB at Fort Campbell, KY.

One of my Chaplains, CPT Roy Vaughn is a former Navy Chaplain who supported Seal Team 10 and
is mentioned in the book, "Lone Survivor."

CPT Vaughn has been approached by Dateline NBC for an interview regarding his support, and
after speaking with both the Navy's NY office and LCDR McKinney at the Naval Special Warfare
unit, I'm hoping your office can provide us with some guidance,

Please see below for more info and let me know your thoughts!

Thank you!
V/R
SFC Carl

Sgt. 1st Class Stephanie L. Carl

159th Combat Aviation Brigade Public Affairs Officer
(b)(3) 10 USC 130Db, (b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: Carl, Stephanie L SFC USARMY (US)

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:27 PM

To: 'McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC'

Subject: CH (CPT) Roy Vaughn Dateline 1V Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

LCDR McKinney -

The only info I have thus far is that Dateline NBC would like to interview CH (CPT) Roy
Vaughn regarding his SEAL team involvement in the book called LONE SURVIVOR via Navy SEAL,
Marcus Luttrell. CH Vaughn is a former Navy Chaplain and supported Seal Team 10. He is now an
Army Chaplain assigned to my brigade, the 159th Combat Aviation Brigade at Fort Campbell, KY.
CH Vaughn may be receiving a call from Dateline as early as today. I've spoken with LT
Ferrari in the Navy's NY office, and it's my understanding that the book was not coordinated
through their office.

If your office could provide me with a talking point regarding the book or the events it
covers that CH Vaughn could use when he initially declines the interview and redirects
Dateline 1I'd greatly appreciate it.

I'd like him to have some kind of command message, but would prefer it be Navy endorsed since
this topic is way out of my unit’'s lane. Thus far, the guidance I‘ve given CH Vaughn is that
he should politely decline an interview at this time until Dateline has coordinated through
the Navy.

Also, does your office concur with redirecting Dateline to CHINFO or would you like us to
refer them to a different office? I know you mentioned SOCOM on the phone. If so, do you
happen to have a POC we can provide them?



If this interview gets approval through the proper channels, I'd definitely like to have
someone in the Navy channels provide us with talking points and provide CH Vaughn with some
left and right parameters on how to proceed on this topic.

Thank you!

V/R
SFC Carl

Sgt. 1st Class Stephanie L. Carl
9th Combat Aviafdon Brigade Public Affairs Officer
10 USC 130b,

----- Original Message-----

From: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(G)
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 11:18 AM
To: Carl, Stephanie L SFC USARMY (US)
Subject:

V/ir,
LCDR David McKinney

Naval Special Warfare Command

Assistant Force Public Affairs Officer
(b)(3) 10 USC 130Db, (b)(6)

(0)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Chad Dutac [QXG)]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 9:12 AM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Fenick, Willlam R
CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc:

Subject: : Dates for Lone Survivor goat herder scene

Attachments: Cherry Schedule 10-18-12.pdf

Phil, looking at the revised schedule (attached) all the compromise shots where they are
stumbled upon, where the boys and old men are captured and bound while they make a decision
is happening on Friday November 2nd.

Saturday and Sunday are days off ( 3rd and 4th) and the 5th and 6th are the days when they
start and continue the discussion, decide to move to another location and let the men/kids

go.

It seems from the description of the shots, most of the conversation outside the actual
compromise is on Monday the 5th and Tuesday which would work well.

I think you'd be right in the mix of the dialogue on Monday and Tuesday. As a3 rule of thumb,
all the scenes listed above a date(s) in black references the scenes that will be portrayed
curing those days.

Capt Fenick and LCOR McKinney, 1 think these would likewise be great days for you to be on
set as well (at the least).

-~--break----

Phil do you have a POC number for the National Guard Bureau in D.C.? I need to get back in
touch with TSgt[HXE@M who called on behalf of the Chinooks after speaking with you.

Thank you.

Very Respectfully
LT Chad A. Dulac
NAVINFOWEST

WIC)

----- Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA (G

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 5:33 AM

To: 'Chad Dulac'; MCKINNEY, DAVID NSWC; ‘Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM
NAVSOC'

Cc: 'STAGNER, CHRISTOPHER M MSgt USAF SAF SAF/PAYL'; (DG

Subject: RE: Dates for Lone Survivor goat herder scene

Thanks, Chad. Unfortunately the earliest I can be on set is Monday, Nov 5,
and that only by traveling on Sunday. By that time they will have filmed
that scene for 2 days, and any issues would likely to have been dealt with
one way or the other, I'm not sure there's any point in my going out for
the last two days of filming, assuming that those days will largely consist
of coverage. But I welcome your advice on this, so let me know ASAP what
you recommend.



Best,
Phil

----- Original Message-----
From: Chad Dulac
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 6:39 PM

To: MCKINNEY, DAVID NSWC; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; ‘Fenick, William R CAPT
USSOCCM NAVSOC'

Cc: 'STAGNER, CHRISTOPHER M MSgt USAF SAF SAF/PAYL'; [QX@®)

Subject: Dates for Lone Survivor goat herder scene

Sir, the dates set for the goat herder scenes are November 2, 3, 5 and 6.
November the 5th is a Monday.

The hotel I'd recommend is:

Fairfield Inn by Marriott, Albuquerque
1768 Menaul Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87182

T- 505-889-4060

Danielle, one of the day managers, provided a guote for $69 military rate.
She is the best POC to talk with when setting up reservations. I am also
staying at this hotel with Msgt (b) (6)

Very Respectfully

LT Chad A. Dulac

NAVINFOWEST

ne



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



WIe)



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Braden Aftergood %
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, >

To: Fenick, Wiliam R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: Glimore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC, McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM
NAVSOC,; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; Lindsay Greitzer

Subject: Re: Dinner on 18 Sep

Attachments: Cast & Family Dinner Sept 18 2012.pdf

Captain Fenick -

This Is incredible news, thank you. Pete and [(QXG) onnected this morning and [(JKG) will be joining us at the
dinner in New Mexico. Attached, please find details for the dinner for you and Mr. Gilmore - we would love to have you both
there if it's possible to fit it into the schedule.

Thank you again and we hope to see you in New Mexico.
Best,
Braden

Braden Aftergood | FILM 44
1526 Cloverfield Blvd, Suite D, Santa Monica, CA 90404

From: "Captain William \"Bill\" Fenick” {DENKIIVESRENNOE)
Date: Tuesday, September 11,2012 7:26 AM
To: Braden a [(BXE)

Cc: "Gilmaore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC" (QIEIRIVEVEIORECR(D](C) "McKinney, David R LCDR

USSOCOM NAVSOC [DIOEENESEE GG "0'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC"
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Subject: Dinner on 18 Sep

Braden, hello. Mr. Gilmore confirmed yesterday that [ would like to attend. His
contact info is:

(b) (6)

Email -[QIQ)

Would you reach out to QNG and provide the appropriate details — when, where, time, dress,
guest list, etc.

Additionally, Mr. Gilmore and I are looking into the feasibility of attending as well, if that’s not
imposing. Could you forward the details to us to please.

[’m going to launch the email to the families today after cur am meetings. I'll info you.






LONE SURVIVOR

CAST AND FAMILY DINNER
PLEASE FIND DETAILS BELOW FOR THE CAST AND FAMILY DINNER.

WE LOOK FORWARD TO SEEING YOU THERE,

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

(b)(6) §(b)(6) CELL

GEORGIA FILM FUND SEVENTEEN, LLC
9201 Pan American Freeway NE - Albuquerque, New Maxico 87113
O: 505/ 226-2000 @ F; 505/ 821-0606




From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [([DIEIRITISSOR KNN3}

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 9:10 AM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Re: Fw: official question

Perfect

----- Original Message -

From: McKinney, David R LCDR USSCCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Thursday, September @6, 2012 28:54 AM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE: Fw: official question

Boss,

I spoke with Servello on this. He just wanted to ensure that we knew what the reality of the
situation was concerning the CAPT Phillips movie. There were four active duty SEALs that
participated in the movie in a leave status and two SEALs on terminal leave that participated
and none of them were compensated.

were surprised to hear that some were used but they were in a leave status. Chris is going
back to Barbara Starr with the truth and the reality of what the situation was in that these
guys were in a leave status. Please let me know if you have any questions.

v/r,

David

————— Original Message-----

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSCCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Thursday, September 66, 2012 7:27 AM
To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Fw: Fw: official question

Over to u.

----- Original Message -----

From: Servello, Christopher S LCDR CHINFO, oI-31 [DEG)

Sent: Thursday, September @6, 2012 02:14 AM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSQCOM NAVSCC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Malone, Brenda K CDR Navy Total Force, PAO;
Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, 0I-6; [(SXGI)

(b) (6)

Subject: FW: Fw: official question

Sir, staffing questions from CNN re: Navy/NSW involvement in upcoming movie projects. Please
see attached proposed answers from NAVINFO --also notice Rob Newell's comment about SEAL
extras. Would like to discuss with you this morning, prior to us going back to Barb.

VR,
Bull

LCDR Chris Servello

Director, Navy Newsdesk (0I-31)

Public Affairs Assistant to the Vice Chief of Naval Operations
1



(b) (6)

Twitter: @USNavy @bull pao
Facebook: /USNavy

----- Original Message-----

From: Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6

Sent: Wednesday, September 85, 2012 19:26

To: Servello, Christopher S LCOR CHINFO, 0I-31; [QEG
cc: [BDXGE)

Subject: Re: Fw: official question

Chris, Fen might be surprised regarding # of active duty SEAL extras....we were! As
mentioned, guidance from [(SNG) EALs
involved did it on their own. Rob

From: Servello, Christopher S LCDR CHINFO, OI-31
To: '

Cc: Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6; [BXE)
(b) (6)

Sent: Wed Sep @5 19:17:43 20812

Subject: Re: Fw: official question

Tharks for the quick turn. Will staff here and w/ Capt Fenick prior to going back Barb.

vr,

Bull

LCDR Chris Servello

Director, Navy Newsdesk (0T-31)

Public Affairs Assistant to the Vice Chief of Naval Operations

(b) (6)

Twitter: @USNavy
Facebook: /USNavy

From: Robert Anderson [(SXG)

To: Servello, Christopher S LCDR CHINFO, 0I-31; [OKGE
Cc: Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6; Chris Hwang [(3¥()
Sent: Wed Sep 85 19:11:48 2012

Subject: Re: Fw: official question

Proposed response for Barbara Starr



On Wed, Sep 5, 2012 at 3:82 PM, Chris Hwang [QKG) wrote:

Mr. Anderson,
Please see my input attached -- not sure if we should send back to LCDR Servello only

or to Capt. Fenick as well.

v/r,
Chris

On Wed, Sep 5, 2012 at 2:19 PM, Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, 0OI-6
_wrote:

Bob/Chris, As discussed, rob

----- Original Message -----

From: Servello, Christopher S LCDR CHINFC, 0I-31
To: Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6

Sent: Wed Sep @5 16:47:39 2012

Subject: FW: official question

LCDR Chris Servello
Director, Navy Newsdesk (0I-31)
Public Affairs Assistant to the Vice Chief of Naval Operations

(b)(6)

Twitter: @USNavy @bull pao
Facebook: /USNavy

-----0Original Message-----

From: Starr, Barbara [(QXG)

Sent: Wednesday, September 85, 2012 16:47

To: Servello, Christopher S LCDR CHINFO, OI-31; Kirby, John F RDML CHINFO
Subject: official question

What is the scope of Navy and also Navy SEAL special warfare involvement in the
making of “Captain Philips™ and "Lone Survivor"

What assets have you provided.
what active duty or reserve personnel including SEALS are participating?

How many?



Who authorized their participation?

How long are they working for, how long has it taken them away from duty

Very respectfully,

LT Chris Hwang

Project Officer

Navy Office of Information West
1088@ Wilshire Blvd. Suite 1220

LOS Anielesi CA 90224

PLEASE NOTE: I do not have access to my [BEE) email account at this
time.



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Strub, Phillp Mr OSD PA (XQ)

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 11:06 AM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC: Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFQO, OI-6;

- RIS ... Lcor Ussocom
NAVSOC

Subject: RE: Lone Survivor Family Outreach

FYI, I will not be able to attend, I have a schedule conflict.
Best,

Phil

----- Original Message-----

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAvVSOC (CHEIRIVEESIOREIER(IG)

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 1:48 PM

To: Newell, Rob D cIV cHINFC, 0I-6; [QXG)

Cc: Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; MCKINNEY, DAVID NSWC
Subject: FW: Lone Survivor Family Outreach

Gentlemen, is anyone from CHINFO (DC or LA office) intending on attending. I understand Mr,

Strub, Bob A and LT Dulac were invited. My goal - (DG}
Sy 77 7o QU 15"t o 3 good 10ea

VR, Fen

rran: Lindsoy creszer QN
Sent: Friday, September 4 3
To: Braden Aftergood; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCCM NAVSCC

Cc: Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; Lindsay Greitzer
Subject: Re: Lone Survivor Family OQutreach

Great news!
Looking forward to having you at the dinner.

Attached plesse find the invitation with the detasils and another attachment with the guests
attending, Currently, there is nc structured plan, everyone will come to the dining room at
6pm for cocktails then Pete will speak at the beginning of dinner (buffet style). We do not
have a seating chart, so that we keep the format real organic and casual.

FYI - All families are staying at the Hyatt (where the dinner is) except for the [QGQ)
they planned their own travel.



Please confirm that I have your titles correct. Thank you in advance.

Capt. William Fenick (Deputy Public Affairs Officer)

Stephen Gilmore (NSW Family Support Program Director)

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Best,

Lindsay Greitzer
Associate Producer FILM 44

Cffice of Peter Berg

1526 Cloverfield Blvd. Suite D
Santa Monica, CA 90404

(b) (6)

From: Lindsay Greitzer [CMG)
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 9:11 AM
To: Capt Bill Fenick A
Cc: "'Stephen.Gilmoref@navsoc.socom.ml b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6

Lindsay Greitzer

Subject: Re: Lone Surviver Family Outreach

Fantastic. I am cc'ing Lindsay Greitzer, Associate Producer, on this email - she can send
details re: schedule and guest list. Are you handling your own travel or did you want
assistance via our travel coordinator? Very much looking forward tc seeing you both.

----- Original Message -----
From: Fenick, william R cAPT Ussocom Navsoc [QIEIRIUEEICRENNEIC)
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 11:87 AM

To: Braden Aftergood



Cc: Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV Ussocom NAvsoC {IQIEIRIACSIOREIEN(SIG)

Subject: RE: Lone Survivor Family Outreach
Braden, Mr. Gilmore and I will be attending.

We are flying out to NM on the 18, departing the morning of the 19th. We

are looking forward to seeing everycne.

This is a fortuitous dinner for us in NSW since we'll be in NYC in a few
weeks for the commissioning of the Michael Murphy and will see some of the

same folks.

Would you be so kind to send Mr, Gilmore and me a guest list of who's going
to be at the dinner, Film 44 folks and Families, and a sked of how you see

the dinner flowing. This would give us some better SA from which to plan.

VR and Best, 8ill

From: Braden Aftergood (b) (6)
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2812 B:92 AM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSQOC

Subject: Re: Lone Survivor Family Outreach

Bill -

It looked great on our end - has anyone reached out?



Also, are you and Mr. Gilmore planning on joining us in Albuquerque? We

would love to have you and want to plan accordingly.

Thank you again for all of your help with this.

----- Original Message -----

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 18:56 AM
To: Braden Aftergood

Subject: Lone Survivor Family Outreach

Feedback on the family email?



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: B C APT USSOCOM NAVSOC [DIEECIESEENGG)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 10:31 AM

To: Fepick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Ce: BRI APT USSOCOM NAVSOC:; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM

NAVSOC; McKinnﬁ . David R LCOR USSOCOM NAVSOC: RSEESEERIRE | T USSOCOM

NSWCEN,; RIEEESSIERRRICAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE: Lone Survivor Movie Support

OK, thanks Bill. | sent the JAG’s moonlighting guidance out to all of the MAICOM CSOs last night. [(JXE)]
(b) (5)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Thurscay, September 13, 2012 10:28 AM
To: R /AP T USSOCOM NAVSOC
Cc: R \PT USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR

USSOCOM NAVSCC; LT ussocom NswCeN; [EEEMRRRRE A CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Lone Survivor Movie Support

COS, (b) (®) an AD SEAL, SO1 Ray Mendoza, at the Center’s BTC, is being employed
by Film 44 to run a SEAL Training program for the actors of this movie. M
Also, Film 44 did hire a recently retired guy, Mitchell Hall, as I briefed yesterday.

I’m running this to ground with the Center’s staff to see if Mendoza submitted any ‘moonlighting’
paperwork.

According to CHINFO, who alerted me to this, (b) (5) AD SEAL being
involved in this film project.

This goes against (X)) a Tech Advisor being
the extent of our support, if required to do it.

More as I getit. VR, PA

CAPT William R. Fenick

(b)}(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)|



Erdmann, Eric S Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [(SIEIKERCEeR K ()]

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 10:48 AM

To: Nye, Edward T COL. USSOCOM HQ; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; (QXQ)
Newell, Rob D ClV CHINFO, O!-8; (33X

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA; [RSEEESeRSssdans GV USSO HQ; McGraw, Kenneth S Mr
ClV USSOCOM HQ; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: RE: Lone Survivor notes

All, we can be on the call. But need the latest script to review. We
already read a scrip (not sure it's the latest) and talked with Berg about
it. Additionally, Berg wanting to meet with me today (he's in SD for
Battleship). If you'd prefer I neld off on meeting with him right now, I'm
good with that. VR, WF

----- Original Message-----

From: Nye, Edward T coL ussocom HQ (GUSIIREICRECROIC)

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 16:37 AM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Newell, Rob D CIV
CHINFO, OI-6; Fenick, william R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC;

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA; Thomas, Brian C SGM USSOCOM HQ; McGraw,
Kenneth S Mr CIV USSOCOM HQ

Subject: Re: Lone Survivor notes

Phil, I'11 be available wherever I happen to be. All i1l need is a
phone number.

we will get our notes to all.

----- Original Message -----
From: Strub, Philip Mr 0sD PA [QXG)
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 01:27 PM

To: Robert Anderson {GY@) Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO,
0I-6; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ;

'Hawes, Kenneth A CIv (US)' [QXG) ; 'LT Chris Hwang'
(b) (6)

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA

Subject: Lene Survivor notes

Folks,

1'd like to QNG the script review process by receiving notes from each
of you by Friday, May 25. Please c¢c to all. I plan to convene a telephone
conference week of May 28. Can you let me know your availability that week?
I'11 be sending you all my notes as well.

Thanks,

Phil



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

S —
From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [[(EIELESEIOEENN{II()]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 10:26 AM
To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE: Lone Survivor notes teleconference
Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Right on. Small stuff really given the nature of the film. But anything we
can provide Berg, via DoD is good. Bill

----- Original Message-----

From: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 18:14 AM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE: Lone Survivor notes teleconference

Roger, sir. I will look it over again this weekend. My initial thoughts are

(b) ()

v/r,
David

----- Original Message-----

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 1:54 PM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSCCOM NAVSCC
Subject: FW: Lone Survivor notes teleconference

Pls get me your issues with LS so I can bring them up at this call.

----- Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr 0sD pPA (QXQ)

Sent: wednesday, May 23, 2812 1:28 PM

To: Fenick, william R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ;
Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6; Hawes, Kenneth A CIV (US); Chris Hwang;
Robert Anderson

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE: Lone Survivor notes teleconference

Thanks, Bill

----- Original Message-----

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 4:00 PM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Newell, Rob D CIV
CHINFO, OI-&; Hawes, Xenneth A CIV (US); Chris Hwang; Robert Anderson

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA; MCKINNEY, DAVID NSWC

Subject: RE: Lone Survivor notes teleconference

Can do here. VR, Bill



----- Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA [(DXG))

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 11:56 AM

To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6; 'Hawes,
Kenneth A CIV (US)'; 'Chris Hwang'; 'Robert Anderson'; Fenick, William R
CAPT USSCCOM NAVSOC

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA

Subject: RE: Lone Survivor notes teleconference

Can we push this back to 1500 EDT? Please advise.
Best,
Phil

----- Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 4:55 PM

To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6; ‘Hawes,
Kenneth A CIV (US)'; Chris Hwang; Robert Anderson; ‘Fenick, William R CAPT
USSOCoM NAVSOC!

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr QOSD PA

Subject: Lone Survivar notes teleconference

Folks,

Here's the call info:
Tuesday, May 29 @ 1380 EOT
Call in # (783) 695-4042
Pass Code: 587828

Best,

Phil



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [QIEIKICAVEIoR Kl JB(J1(5)]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 4:39 PM

To: Chad Dulac

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: RE: Lone Survivor Technical Advisors

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

[f the command (Warfare Center) approves a leave request, [ have not issues. But it is NOT my
decision to approve this guys leave. I recommend you stay out of it. It’s up to Mendoza and his
chain of command.

From: Chad Du'ac [(JIG)

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 1:27 PM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; 'Harry Humphries'
(ol (b) (6)

Subject: RE:. Lone Survivor Technical Advisors

Captain, just spoke with Braden Aftergood who mentioned you'd said that if SOC's COC approves him |leave to work on
the project, that NSW supports. Is that a correct statement? [(QJG)

—--hreak----

If he does have permission from NSW higher, | need to get in touch with him regarding his leave request/ status in order
to liaison with the production company travel coordinator as applicable.

(b) (5)

Thank you for your time.

Very Respectfully
LT Chad A. Dulac

NAVINFOWEST
(b) (6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC ([(CUEIRIUANSISREVM(I(S)

Sent; Wednesday, October 10, 2012 10:17 AM
To: Harry Humphries

Cc: Chad Dulac
Subject: RE: Lone Survivor Technica! Advisors

Roger, thanks.

(b) (5) How are Hall, Samos and Call doing? Can they meet the director’s
needs? They are all good. VR, Bill

From: Harry Humphries [DJ@)
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 10:00 AM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC



ce: () Chad Dulac
Subject: Re: Lone Survivor Technical Advisors

Bill,

There is sufficient, current expertise on set.

Vir

Harry
Harry Humphries
www_ gsgi biz

On Oct 10, 2012, at 10:45 AM, “Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC"
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) vrote:

Harry, appears they have what they need to get tech advice. What’s your thought
on this issue? VR, Bill

From: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:55 PM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Lone Survivor Technical Advisors

Boss,

Spoke with the NAVINFO West project officer, LT Chad Dulac. He provided the names of the
guys who are acting as technical advisors. One retired SEAL Mitch Hall and two former SEALs
Mark Samos and Brian Call.

v/r,

David



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Chad Dulac (NG

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 7:58 AM

To: Fenick, Willam R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; [{S)IS)] I

Ce: McKinney, Davic R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA;
CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: RE: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

Yes, Sir. | completely understand. The film company is aware that the Navy and NSW in particular was never slated to
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
From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [mazilto: William.Fenick@navsoc.socom.mil]
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 7:47 AM

To: (QIG)
Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA; [GISIEEIICAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Re: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

Lieutenant, Thanks for the email. We are looking into this.

Talk tomorrew. R, Bill

From: Chad Dulac (G

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 06:32 AM
To: 'Robert Anderson' ; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Subject: RE: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

Capt Fenick- Sir, | wanted to follow up to see if there had been any decision made regarding Chief Mendoza’s possible
role as a technical advisor for Lone Survivor,

Any news or guidance that | can pass to the production company would be greatly appreciated,

Very Respectfully
LT Chad A. Dulac

NAVINFOWEST
(b) (6)




From: Robert Anderson [QKGQ)

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 3:33 PM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Chad Dulac; Robert Anderson; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
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

---------- Forwarded message ~-—----—--
From: Braden Aftergood
Date: Thu, Oct 4, 2012 at 11:49 AM
Subject: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant
g3 (0)(6) P

Cc: Braden Aftergood {QAG) , Sarah Aubrey {QXG)

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

From: Chad Dulac [QX@)

Sent. Tuesday, October 16, 2012 9:50 AM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE: Mike

Thank you Dave... got it.

Very Respectfully
LT Chad A. Dulac
NAVINFOWEST
(b) (6)

From: McKinney, David R LCOR USSOCOM NAVSOC [(QIC)KITAVSeR Kl M (1))
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 9:29 AM

To: Chad Dulac

Subject: FW: Mike

Again, fysa. Please don’t forward.

From: Braden Aftergood (G

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 9:23 AM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Sarah Aubrey
Subject: Re: Mike

Bill,
This Is news to me, | know nothing of this request and will attempt to find where it came from / what it's about.

From: "Captain William \"Bill\" Fenick" {SIEINIAVEOREN NI

Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 8:08 AM

To: Braden a {{9K@)

Ce: "O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC" {CUEHIRIGINISIOR Kl A(DI(C) b, 'McKinney, David R

LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC" {DIBEEPEEEOG)

Subject: FW: Mike

What's this about? Why are Berg’s requests going to other than this office?

From: Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 8:04 AM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: FW: Mike

Over to you

From:{{9l(8)

Sent: Tuesday, Octcber 16, 2012 7:54 AM

To: Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Mike



Steve,

[t was great secing you again and getting to meet your beautiful wife. The ceremony was outstanding, truly ftang
the warrior Mike and the other men of Operaton RED WINGS wete.

The reason for my email is that Peter Berg 1s looking for film footage of Mike for the Lone Survivor film. I know
that sometimes they film BUD/S classes and wondered if there was any footage of Mike.

As always [ appreciated your help and send my warmest regards.

(b)(6)



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Mitchell Hall m
Sent; Friday, August ™7, 2 : .

To: McKinney, David R I-CDR' USSOCOM NAVSOC

Ce: O R eI r CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; Harry Humphries; Kevin Scott; Douglas Fox
Subject: Re: MLCS Kits/ Lone Survivar

David,

Thank you for the time and explanation of the process to get the gear, | have copied all parties concerned.
Harry Humphries is working the DOD process and is in contact with Lt. Chad Dulack.

As soon as we have something we will push it your way.

Best Regards,

On Fri, Aug 17, 2012 at 2;16 PM, McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) wrote:

Mitch,

My signature block has all of my information.
Best,

David

v/r,

LCDR David McKinney

Naval Special Warfare Command

Assistant Force Public Affairs Officer

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: QIREEESSEESIIQIR) C1v USSOcoM NAVSOC
Sent: fFriday, August 17, 2012 2:15 PM



Best Regards,

Mitch Hall
(b) (6)

Mitch Hall

(0)(6)




(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

e — e e e e

From; Chad Dulac [(QNE)

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 2:35 PM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE: NAME RELEASABILITY

David, will do.
Thank you for the reply.

v/r
Chad

Very Respectfully
LT Chad A. Dulac
NAVINFOWEST
(b) (6)

----- Original Message-----
From: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Friday, November 3@, 20812 2:85 PM
To: Chad Dulac

Cc: Braden Aftergood
Subject: Fu: [DIENGOIG)

Chad,

(b) (5), (b) (6)
d

Best,
Davi

N (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCI3
EEPRELR(0)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 1:13 PM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
CUCRDEEERESERBIG (APT USSOCOM NAVSOC; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM

NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CTV USSOCOM NAvSOC; [GUEIRIVEIORICVEN(IE)

USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCI3; RAEEEESERERALIDIM IV USSOCOM NAVSOC
subject: RE: [DIGNOIG)

Thanks.

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

SOCCENT DJ3-Ops
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

----- Original Message-----
From: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2812 4:35 PM

To: [(IEINIAVEIORE (M CAPT USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCI3
Ce: RUDEEESSRERROID CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM

NAVSOC; 0'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV UssocoM NavsoC; [(SIEIRICRVSIOR ()
USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCI3; [WICRINEEIORERIE CTV USSOCOM NAVSOC
subject: RE: [(QECINOIC)

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b,
b)(6

The below email is the answer that I received from the film company after
looking into it. How would you like me to advise them to proceed?

v/r,

LCDR David McKinney

Naval Special Warfare Command
Assistant Force Public Affairs Officer

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Braden Aftergood [(QXG)

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2812 3:86 PM
To: Chad Dulac

Cc: 'Harry Humphries'; Sarzh Aubrey

subject: Re: [(GECIRGIEG)

SR (0)(3) 10 USC 130D,

(I CAPT USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCI3




EERREEH (D)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 9:93 AM

To: RISEEEESEENNQIO] vs CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC
Co: REAESEERACL 1 CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM

NAVSCC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV
ussocom NAVSOC; [((IEIRIASSICREIV-RIES0CM USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCI3
Subject: RE: NAME RELEASABILITY

(D)3} 10 USC 1300, (
B

Thanks for responding.

Appreciate the time. Please keep me info'd.

Thanks

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

SOCCENT DJ3-0ps
SVolIP/Red:

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

————— Original Message-----
From: [QISKREESEENEOGI Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC

[ EreRLeH(b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, November ©S, 2012 4:17 PM

: P SCREN N (OICGMC A>T USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCI3
ce: RIDEEEEEERNO0O APt USSOCOM NAVSOC; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM
NAVSCC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; C'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV

USSCCOM NAVSOC
subject: (GECHGEC)

I received your phone message regarding [GEGIMGING) Copied on this

3



e-mail is the CCS and WARCOM PAO, request you reply to all with your
questions and/or concerns so that they may guide and advise appropriately.
Thank you and please let me know if I may be of further assistance.




(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, Wiliam R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [(QI€)RIeRVEIoR klol M (](5)

Sent: Tuesda October 09, 2012 3:27 PM R
To: uAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN; ‘ T USSOCOM NAVSOC:

)(3> 10 USC 130b BDBICOR UUSSOCOM NSWBTC REEEESSE R CAPT USSOCOM

“”‘3“0“301 JOIA MCPO USSOCOM NSWCEN
Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSQOC
Subject: RE: No Center suppor! to LONE SURVIVOR technical consu'tant
Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Thank you. VR, PA Fenick
N )(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday. October 09, 2012 3:24 PM
To: pr USSOCOM NAVSOC; Fenick, Willam R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; (0)(3) 10 USC 1300, (bXO)HN
USSOCOM NSWBTC; (i CAPT Ussocom NSWCEN; RSEEESSEERIREMCPO USSOCOM NSWCEN
Subject: No Center support to LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6 ThlS iS Off
No technical advising for the movie from the Center

Thanks for allowing us the time to sort this out

0, Naval Special Warfare Center
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
From: REEIRINCAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:21 AM
To: [QIOELEESEEREIG) 1SSOCOM NSWCEN
Subject: RE: reply from bn the LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

Agreed

Sent: Monday, October 08. 2012 12:32 PM Eastern Standard Time

|



o SR Ussocov Nvsoc

Subject: reply from W on the LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant
(b) ()

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

CO, Naval Special Warfare Center
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

(b)(2) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: CAPT USSOCOM NAVSQOC
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 9:41 PM

To: McKinney. David R LCOR USSOCOM NAVSOC -
Ce: AP T UsSOCOM NAVSOC: il ~APT USSOCOM NSWCEN; Fenick, William R CAPT

UsSOCOM NAVSOC; RISEESSIRIRR CAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN; [N S L COR USSOCOM NAVSOC;
J CDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

Thanks Dave
(b) ()

From: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent XOOD tober 04, 2012 06:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: |§ APT USSOCOM NAVSOC .

Ce: CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC: R A P'T USSOCOM NSWCEN: Fenick
William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; RN AP T USSOCOM NSWCEN

Subject: FW: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

CoS,
CAPT Fenick asked me to send this to you.

- Understand their requirement for a technical advisor.

- PA does not see this as a necessity/must do. It is a8 nice to do, the movie will continue to be made anyway, with or
without the advisor.

- Make sure the admiral knows that this request has comte in and we can turn this off if that is what he would like.

2



Since bb are currently down, this might be an item of interest tc discuss with the boss tonight when you speak with him.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

v/,

LCDR David McKinney

From: Robert Anderson (QRG)

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 3:33 PM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSQOC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSCCOM NAVSOC; Chad Dulac; Robert Anderson; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
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

---------- Forwarded message «~--------

From: Braden Aftergood
Date: Thu, Oct 4, 2012 at 11:49 AM

Subject: LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

To: [(QXG)

Cc: Braden Aftergood [BEG) , Sarah Aubrey {QXG)

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

=i
From: Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV Ussocom NAVSOC [QISEIUEESEEENOIC)
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 8:14 AM
To: Braden Aftergood; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Ce: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM

NAVSOC; Lindsay Greitzer; Sarah Aubrey
Subject: RE: NSW PA - DRAFT LTR TO LONE SURVIVOR FAMILIES
Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

All = Information below. | called both to prep the families for a phone call from Film 44,

(b) (6) are presently on a trip to France and Ireland, returning early September, going
to the USS MICHAEL MURPHY “sail away” in Bath and will be home in DC around 7 Sep. They will be expecting 2 phone
call at their home anytime after that at [(JJG)

i (b) (6) did not pick up when | called but | left a message at his cell / home at (SIS

| am out of the country starting tomorrow so | wanted to pass along this info ASAP.
Hope this helps.
WR, Steve

From: Braden Aftergood [(QKG)

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:26 PM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; Lindsay Greitzer; Sarah

Aubrey
Subject: Re: NSW PA - DRAFT LTR TO LONE SURVIVOR FAMILIES

Dave,

Copy that, thank you. I'!! review with our team over here and let’s plan on touching base tomorrow. | have left word for Phil
Strub at DOD to confirm that we have necessary approvals for this [etter to go out. We'll reach out to SOCOM re: 160th — |
would love to send them this letter as a template, if everyone is OK with that.

Appreclate your assistance navigating these waters - It's important to us that we be as respectful and authentic as possible.

Best,
Braden
Braden Aftergood | FILM 44

I.‘di il'iviii,i Blvi Suite D Sﬁm iiica, CA 90404

From: “McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC" <SUEIRIUEEIRENNGIC)
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:14 PM
"Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CiV USSOCOM NAVSOC"

"O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM



Braden,

Below is the updated letter that will be send out once it undergoes a final scrub here and we receive documentation
that DOD approves the film. CAPT Fenick talked with Steve Gilmore, our Family Support Director, and Steve will be
contacting the [ = ities 1ater today hopefully regarding Peter’s desire to contact them regarding
the film. Let’s all stay connected on this as we move forward. We can probably expect to do another phone call either
tomorrow or Friday for an update. Nice talking with you earlier today.

Best,

David

Dear NSW Families,

On behalf of the U.S. Navy and Film 44, the producers of the film “Lone Survivor,” 1 am reaching out to those
of you who lost family members during Operation Red Wings to let you know that the Department of Defense
has approved the script (still pending) and filming is set to start in September.

The producers understand this story is personal to all of you and they have conducted a significant amount of
research, extensive interviews and coordination to be as accurate as possible about the events and the portrayal
of the servicemen who participated in the mission. Though they will not be able to tel! the story from the point
of view of every fallen member of Operation Red Wings, it is their intent for this film to honor your loved one’s
selfless dedication to duty and valor, and be a tribute to the ultimate sacrifices made by the brave men and
women of all our armed services.

_lf any of you have questions regarding any

engagement/communication with Film 44 please contact LCDR Dave McKinney, who is my action officer on
this. He will be the single entry point of contact for all questions and movie-related issues/concemns. His contact
information is:

LCDR Dave McKinney

| ask that you coordinate your requests or questions through this office so we can better facilitate with the Naval
Special Warfare Command and Film 44 any specific requests or interest items you might have,

Sincerely,
William Fenick, CAPT, USN

NSW Force Public Affairs Officer



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Braden Aftergood [(JXG)

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 4:31 PM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Re: NSW PA - LONE SURVIVOR MOVIE REQUEST

Char,

Thank you so much for providing us these pictures, we hope to include a few of them in the film. Your help and support
means an incredible amount to us —thank you again.

Best,

Braden

Braden Aftergood | FILM 44
1326 Clovertield Blvd, Suite D, Santa Moaica, CA 90404

(b) (6)

Date: Monday, November 5, 2012 8:53 AM

To: "McKinnei, David R LCOR USSOcOoM NAvVSOC" [CUEIRIAVSIGRIEIN(IC)

Cc: Braden 2
Subject: Re; NSW PA - LONE SURVIVOR MOVIE REQUEST

Hello David!
| Thank you for reaching out and asking for pictures of my late husband, [(QXG) I'm happy

to provide you with some and appreciate you all taking time to remember those who were also lost on
the helicopter that day. | have sent you a link to Snapfish as they were to big to send via email.

Wi

(b) (6)

From: "McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC" {DISRIYVSOREE
To: "Fenick, Wiliam R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC" IO RUIVSRE ()

Cc: "Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC" {(IS)RIACSiopclvlJM{)](5) Braden Aftergood
(b) (6) "O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC"
b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) Greitzer Lindsay {{JE) - "Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM

WAYESIoHl (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b (6 )

Sent: Thursday, Novem ‘ |

Subject: NSW PA - LONE SJRV VOR MOVIE REQUEST

Dear NSW Families,



I am contacting you on behalf of Film44, the production company for the movie "Lone Survivor.”

On a strictly volunteer basis, Film44 is requesting family pictures from you of your loved one that you
would not mind being incorporated into the film. The pictures can be of your loved one by themselves,
with family or anything you want to provide. Their intent is to honor the memory or your loved one and
utilize, as they are able, the pictures you provide them.

Please send pictures via email to Braden Aftergood B3 (0) (6) or to the Film44 offices,
1526 Cloverfield Blvd, Suite D, Santa Monica, CA 90404. The pictures will be returned to you.

Thanks for your consideration. God bless you all.

Sincerely and Very Respectfully,
LCDR David McKinney

Assistant Force Public Affairs Officer
Naval Special Warfare Command



From: Fenick, William R CAPT Ussocom Navsoc [RISIENIEECEENOIG)

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 8:23 AM
To: Strun P’nhp Mr OSD PA; Newell, Rob D CIV CHINEQ, OI-6;
Cc: David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; (IETTOBSC IS OXC g VSOC;

JR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject; RE: NSW PA - Lone Survivor Technical Advisors
Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Phil, thank you for the guick response. VR, Bill

--~Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA m
Sent: wednesday, October 18, 2 :
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6;

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; SUSEERSEREERBIDIC APT USSOCOM
NAVSOC ; [RIEKEINSSERTNRIGX DR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE: NSW PA - Lone Survivor Technical Advisors

ill,
No hard issues here.
Best,

Phil

Philip M. Strub

Director of Entertzinment Media
Department of Defense

The Pentagon, Room 2E966

Washinitoni DC 20301-1400

----- Original Messzge-----
From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
1(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 6:23 PM
To' Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6;

Cc: MCKINNEY, DAVID NSWC; Rl CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC;
[l cor ussocom NAVSOC
Subject: NSW PA - Lone Survivor Technical Advisors

Phil, Rob and Bob. Hello ¥rom NSW.

I understand there is new request for a technical advisor for LS, Also, I
understand retired SEAL Mitch Hall and two former SEALs Mark Samos and Brian
Call are on scene as 'technical advisors.’



I know there has been (L) (3)

(b) ()

Given that the requirement for a technical advisor was filled by a retired
d to ormer guys, DI

Am I missing anything?

i

Please let me know if this causes any hard issues with DoD or USN. VR, Bill



Erdmann, Eric S Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC

From: D)(3) 10 USC 130D, (bX6)gy =Ry USSOCOM NAVSOC (QISIRLY USC 130b, (b)(6)
Sent:

riday, August 17, 2012 2:58 PM

To: Fenick, Wiliam R CAPT UsSOCoM NAVSOC; REIESEIERIREIC|V USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCOR USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM
NAVSOC

Subject: RE: NSW Year #2: Lone Survivor Movie (NSW Product Placement Opportunity)

Roger on all. Thanks Bill.

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 2:43 PM

To: MWCAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCOR USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE: NSW Year #2. Lone Survivor Movie (NSW Product Placement Opportunity)

ort the movie is recruiting. (SRS
'l push you (6) the note from CHINFO to 0

on said movie. Welcome back. Will call. Bill

From:APT USSOCOM NAVSQC
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 2:40 PM
To: R EEEAERRRICTV USSOCOM NAVSOC; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE; NSW Year #2: Lone Survivor Movie (NSW Product Placement Opportunity)

One of the criteria for DoD to su

Gents:

(b) (5)

V/RI

0)(3) 10 USC 1300 (DX6)

From: HARERRR TV (/SSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 1:36 PM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Ce: McKinney, David R [ CDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC;
CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: FW: NSW Year #2: Lone Survivor Movie (NSW Product Placement Opportunity)

CAPT,

Over to you for consideration. (CJNEY

However, if
you see a reason to support | can set up the discussion. Please let me know. Thanks.

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Marketing and Communications
Navy SEAL & SWCC Scout Team
Naval Special Warfare Command
www,sealswee.com



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: [{SJX(S))
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 8:56 AM
Ta: Williams, Scott D CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC
(o] (D) (6)

Subject: RE: NSW Year #2: Lone Survivor Movie (NSW Product Placement Opportunity)

(b)(3) 10 USC 1300, (b)6)|

Attached document has some background information that our contact has provided regarding the Lone Survivor Movie.
We’ve been in touch with their brand integration agency who are keen on exploring message placement and other
added values to help with the “quasi-recruitment” effort of NSW.

We understand your sensitivities and brand positioning though before we made a decision on behalf of you we wanted
to bring this to your attention and discuss how this opportunity could benefit NSW-RD or not.

The attached doc is just an fyi. The CEQ of Brand InEntertainment is looking forward to a conversation together with
you/NSW-RD and the movie director, Peter Berg at your earliest convenience.

(b) (8)

Equals Three Communications, Inc.
7910 Woodmont Avenue Suite 200
Bethesda, MD 20814

(b) (6)

www.equals3.com

Equals Three Communications, Inc. Is an award winning, full-service, slrategic communications agency founded and built on the ideals, methods,
and principles of social markeling. Our mission is to provide markeling communications solutions thal build businesses, changes lives, and improve
communities.

This email may conlain confidentlai Information end 1s solely for the use of the inlended recipienl. Any review, distribulion, disclosure or other use of this
information by rnyone other than the intended recipient 1s prohiblted. If you heve received this commumcation in error, please nolify ihe sender immediately and
delele thes message from your system

** Please consider the envirorment befare you prinl this message. **

130bb)’(’6) st 09, 2012 4:32 AM
R TV USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: NSW Year #2: Lone Survivor Movie (NSW Product Placement Opportunity)

{D)(3) 10 USC 130D, (D!




Just a heads up that when | return on Thurs, 8/16 wanted to discuss you with an opportunity for product
placement/mention of NSW in the upcoming movie Lone Survivor. Wanted to get your thoughts and discuss

how best to proceed with reaching a decision to pursue this opportunity or not.

(b) (6)

Equals Three Communications, Inc.
7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 200

www.equals3.com



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [(QIC)RIAVSIER kLRI

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 9:55 AM

To: Lloyd, David C LT USSOCOM NSWG2; O'Conner, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCOR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Giimore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM
NAVSOC

Subject: RE: Patsy Dietz / "Lone Survivor"
Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Pirect her here. Thanks. Understand her desire to enable the producer and
team to 'get it right', but she'll need to coordinate with this office and

command. Send her here. Bill

----- Original Message-----

From: Lloyd, David C LT USSOCCM NSWG2

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 7:07 AM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV
USSOCOM NAVSCC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: RE: Patsy Dietz / "Lone Survivor”

Good morning, Sir.
I realize half your team is out of the office this week (and last).

(b) (5)

BLUF: G2/CDRE is requesting WARCOM's guidance on this matter -I know you
wrote: "HQ will manage family issues and this movie. More as it develops.”
Should the Commodore direct her to WARCOM until this has been fully vetted?

(b) (5)

CDRE Smith intends to respond to her again but due to his sked is not
interested in continuing a dialogue with her and wants to know WARCCOMs
intent so he can act accordingly. I owe him a COA this afternoon.

Thanks.

V/r
Dave

David Lloyd, LT
Public Affairs Officer



Naval Special Warfare Group TWO
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Wednesday, August 88, 2012 4:31 PM

To: O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; Lloyd, David C LT USSOCOM
NSWG2

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: Re: Patsy Dietz

HQ will manage family issues and this movie. More as it develops.

~-=-- Original Message -----

From: O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Wednesday, August @8, 2812 09:15 AM

To: Lloyd, David C LT USSOCOM NSWG2

Cc: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM
NAVSOC

Subject: RE: Patsy Dietz

Dave,

If approved by DoD, NSW will likely provide some level of support (TBD) to
include liaison with NSW families.
(b) (5) - NSW PA will manage the mediz requirements,
b) (5 V/R Trish

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Lloyd, David C LT USSOCOM NSWG2

Sent: Wednesday, August @8, 2012 9:09 AM

To: 0'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: FW: Patsy Dietz

Patricia -here is the email I send the CAPT/LCDR.

(D)X3) 10 USC 1300,

I'1ll respond to Capt based on what you provided on the phone... BL:

Good talking to you and thanks.

v/r
Dave

David Lloyd, LT
Public Affairs COfficer

Naval Special Warfare Group TWO
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)




------ Original Message-----

From: Lloyd, David C LT USSOCOM NSWG2

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 11:57 AM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM
NAVSOC

Subject: FW: Patsy Dietz

Capt Fenick, LCDR McKinney,

Good morning. I am forwarding an email that was sent to me by the PCO
AU it the film "Lone Survivor".
I vaguely recall this topic coming up in conversation weeks ago (or longer),
but remember that it was in the "works" and not sure if it was fully
supported by WARCOM/DoD such as the CAPT Phillips, Act of Valor films and

the letter authorizing support, etc.

Looking for WARCOM's guidance on this... is this supported by RADM Pybus and
what is G2's requirement/support/cocrdination piece irt this film?

Can call to discuss.
Thanks.

V/r

Dave

David Lloyd, LT

Public Affairs Officer

Naval Special Warfare Group TWO
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From: RIQECEESRENEOE CAPT USSOCOM NSWG2
LTEBRTy (D)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, August ©8, 2012 10:29 AM

To: QISENEERERAPD DR USSOCOM NSWG2; Lloyd, David C LT USSOCOM NSWG2;
(QIEIRIACSIOR DN T 1SSOCOM NSWG2

@l (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) d\-3mVINSelae UM S cr Bl (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) leze]
ussocom NSwsT19; [(IEIRIAVSISREMMEIEIMcP0 USSOCOM NSWG2

Subject: FW: Patsy Dietz

JR, JAG and PAO

I received the below request from Mrs. Dietz-Shipley regarding support to
the director of the movie "Lone Survivor." My initial impression is that
supporting this request does not meet the NSW and SOCOM communities' desire
to be the "quieter professionals." However, I would like you to engage with
WARCOM to see if there is any pre-arranged agreements with the film makers
of "Lone Survivor" that I should be aware of. If there is standing
direction on this engzgement please make me aware prior to me giving a
response to Mrs. Dietz-Shipley. I would like to provide her a timely
response.



Thanks

(b)(3) 10 USC 1200, (b)(5)
ve caet

From;o?:ﬁigaéigifgﬁfpley (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, August 87, 2012 4:41 PM

To: QUSEEEERRERHDIC cAPT USSOCOM NSWG2

'@ (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Subject: Patsy Dietz

Hello Mr.

My name is Patsy Dietz-Shipley, my husbhand was Danny Dietz from SDV-2 who
was killed on June 28th , 2085 during Operation REDWINGS.

-

I heard you are now our new Commodore for GRP-TWO, so I hope you can help
me.

"

The movie " Lone Survivor" is starting production on SEPT 27th and most of
the director's guidance is coming out of the WEST COAST Team Buys..... in
the case of Danny's actor ( Emile Hirsch) they would like to send him out
here to the EAST COAST, to meet myself and to experience our community on
this side of the Coast. He is schedule to come out on Sept 2nd Sunday and
leaving on Monday. What I am trying to see if I could have permission to
give him a tour of TEAM 19, maybe be able to have him shoot with a few team
guys at the shooting range and watch a few guys do the Water O-Course at the
pool on SEPT 2nd SUNDAY. I know most of these facilities are closed and that

is why I am trying to see how I can get permission to use them on that day.

I just want to ensure that just like the West Coast is facilitating their
Teams for the other actors, we can do the same with this actor in order for
him to get the experience needed to portrait Danny the best possible as an
EAST COAST Team guy.

Please let me know what steps or to whom do I need to speak to try to make
this possible. I know in the past we have done this for celebrities and VIP,
so I hope you can help me.

Regards,



Patsy Dietz-Shipley

Administrative Assistant

(b) (6)




(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Fiom! (b)(3) 10 USC 1300, (b)(5) gr e elele VRN iler] (0)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 2:56 PM

To: Patsy Dietz-Shipley

Cc: DISEEISEEENADIE) |SSOCOM NSWG2; Lloyd, David C LT USSOCOM NSWG?2; Fenick,

Willlam R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC:
Lamoureux, Richard D MCPO USSOCOM NsWST10; REREESEERIRRIM- CIV USSOCOM
NSWG2

Subject: RE: Patsy Dietz

Mrs. Dietz-Shipley,

After making some inquiries into your request it has been brought to my attention that this
visit needs to be coordinated through the COMNAVSPECWARCOM Public Affairs Office(CNSWC PAQ).
The PAD at WARCOM is CAPT. Bill Fenick and his deputy is LCDR Dave McKinney both are aware of
this request and ready to assist you or whoever may be coordinating the visit for the
director. This is the office which also coordinate with the Department of the Navy and
Department of the Defense on behalf of Naval Special Warfare regarding media interests and
films in production, particularly this one ("lLone Survivor).

If you experience any difficulties contacting either CAPT Fenick

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) or LCDR Mckinney [GICIEIYSEOREV-NEI0) please
feel free to contact my PAO the

NSWG-2 PAO, LT David Lloyd.

Sincerel
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

----- Original Message-----
From: Patsy Dietz-Shipley [(JKG)

Sent: wednesda August 08, 2012 7:40 PM
To: SRR CAPT USSOCOM NSWG2
Subject: RE: Patsy Dietz

Thank you Mr.

I truly appreciate your time and effort looking into this. I look forward hearing from you on
Monday. Please relate to whom will have the final decision on this, that I am not looking for
something big to do for my guess.or a “Dog and Pony” show.I don’t want inconvenience anyone
on Labor Day Weekend . A small tour of TEAM 10, have access to the Pool to demonstrate the
Water-0 course and perhaps have him shoot a little with |SENSENEENN 2nd some Teammates of
Danny’s at that range for a little would be sufficient.

On a different note, congrats on your new position!

Thank you Sir and have a great day.



Regards,

Patsy Dietz-Shipley

Administrative Assistant

(b) (6)

From: N c AP T Ussocom Nswe? [DISEEEESEENRG)

Sent: Wednesday, August @8, 2012 5:56 PM
Te: Patsy Dietz-Shipley
Subject: Re: Patsy Dietz

Mrs Dietz-Shipley

Thank you for the email. The NSWG-2 public affairs officer is aware of your
request to assist the director of "Lone Survivor"™ during his visit to virginia
Beach. The PAQ is engaging with the NSW PAO in California to determine the
Department of the Navy position and to what extent we can support.

As you know I have not yet assumed command, change of command is Friday. I
expect we will have some guidance from NSW Command so I can give you some
better answers by Monday when I will be in the command position.

Again thank you
sincerely [N

CAPT, US Navy.

From: Pa*sy Dietz- Shipley (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesd August B7, 2012 94:41 PM
B (5)(3) 10 USC 1305, (0)(C) STy
ROl (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Subject: Patsy Dietz




BN (5)(3) 10 USC 1306, (b)(8)
Hello

My name 1s Patsy Dietz-Shipley, my husband was Danny Dietz from SDV-2 who was
killed on June 28th , 2005 during Operation REDWINGS.

I heard you are now our new Commodore for GRP-TWO, so I hope you can help me.

The movie “ Lone Survivor” is starting production on SEPT 27th and most of
the director’s guidance is coming out of the WEST COAST Team guys.... in the
case of Danny's actor ( Emile Hirsch) they would like to send him out here to
the EAST COAST, to meet myself and to experience our community on this side of
the Coast. He is schedule to come out on Sept 2nd Sunday and leaving on
Monday. What I am trying to see if I could have permission to give him a tour
of TEAM 19, maybe be able to have him shoot with a few team guys at the
shooting range and watch a few guys do the Water O-Course at the pool on SEPT
2nd SUNDAY. I know most of these facilities are closed and that is why I am
trying to see how I can get permission to use them on that day.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 2:54 PM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; [(SXE) Lindsay
Greitzer

Subject: Re: Pete's Meeting with Capt. Fenick

Would it be possible for you to meet Pete downtown at 3:30? Alternatively, he is scheduled
to be at Coronado at 6 for the screening but can come early to meet with you - would Spm at
your office be too late? if neither of those are desirable, we will adjust accordingly.
This is a priority for Pete.

————— Original Message -----

From: Fenick, William R CAPT Ussocom navsoc (CUSIRIMEESICREERGIG)

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 @5:38 PM

To: Braden Aftergood

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAvsOC {GIEIRIASS{GREC M)
Subject: RE: Pete's Meeting with Capt. Fenick

3:38 at my office would be good, unless there is 2 better location. Bill

-----Original Message-----

From: Braden Aftergood

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 1:50 PM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC; Lindsay Greitzer; Amanda Scholer
Subject: Re; Pete's Meeting with Capt. Fenick

Captain Fenick,
Pete is available tomorrow between 3:20pm and 5:00pm. Is there anything in that window that
will work on your end? Did you have a location in mind?

I have cc'd Lindsay Greitzer, Pete's assistant, and Amanda Scholer from Universal Domestic
Publicity, who can help coordinate and will have a better sense of Pete’s location.

Pete's very excited to sit down.

On 5/10/12 1:24 PM, "Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC™
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) wrote:

>Standing by.

P Original Message-----

2eron: sraden nfrergood QI
>Sent: Thursday, May 10, ]

>To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOCC

>Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC



>Subject: Re: Pete's Meeting with Capt. Fenick

>

>Captain Fenick,

>I will check Pete's press schedule, and email you back in the next few
>hours with his windows of availability. I would imagine you will all
>be in relatively close proximity once we find a time that works.

>

>0n 5/10/12 12:55 PM, "Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC™

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) wrote:

>

>>Braden. Hello. Am best, but pm o.k. When does he get into town,
>>knowing he's got two military screenings Fri pm. Additionally, I'll be
>>talking with Admiral Moynihan later today about Peter's lLone Survivor
>sefforts. If would be nice to see Peter, standing by. How should we
>>approach this? Bill

>

S Original Message-----

>>From: McKinney, David R LCDR USSCCOM NAVSCC

>>5ent: Thursday, May 1@, 2012 12:46 PM

»>»To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

>>Subject: Fw: Pete's Meeting with Capt. Fenick

>>

»Fyi Sir...

>>

>>

s>From: Braden Aftergood [(DJG)

>>Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2812 12:21 PM

>>To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSCC; Chris Hwan

o> DI, . irs2y oreitzcr QICHIN
>>Subject: Re: Pete's Meeting with Capt. Fenick

>>

>

>>Pete would very much like to meet with Captain Fenick while he is in
>>»San Diego - is there a time tomorrow that works for Captain Fenick's
>>schedule?

>>
>>From: "McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC"

>>Braden,

>

>>

>>

>>I spoke with CAPT Fenick and he would be amenable to a meeting. We
>>just need to try and coordinate both your boss and my boss*s schedules.
>>

>>

>>

>>Looking forward to working with you on this as it moves forward.
>>

>>



>>

>>All the best,

>>

>>David

>>

>>

>

»V/r,

>>

>>LCDR David McKinney

5>

»>Naval Special Warfare Command
>>

»>Assistant Force Public Affairs Officer
>>

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

>>From: Chris Hwang(b)(S)

>>Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 12:28 PM

>>To: Braden Aftergood; Greitzer lindsay

>>Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

>»>Subject: Pete's Meeting with Capt. Fenick

>>

>>

>>

>>Hi Braden and Lindsay,

>>

>>Capt. Fenick is out out of the office this morning, so I spoke to LCDR
>>Dave McKinney (cc'ed) about potentially inviting Capt. to the
>>Battleship screening on May 11th and or having a quick meeting with
>>Pete to discuss Lone Survivor.

>>

>>

>>

>>Capt. might not be available to attend the screening, but could you
>>let us know when Pete might be available to meet with the Capt.? And
>»>what would be the key focus on their discussion?

>>

>

>>

> Best,

>>

>»>Chris

>>

>



>>
>>

>>

>>

>>--

>>Very respectfully,
>>

>>LT Chris Hwang
>>Project Officer
>>Navy Office of Information West
>>10880 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 1220
>>L056An_eles CA 90024




(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA W

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2 :

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; Rardorf,

Cc: Waite, Allan P Col OSD PA; Qqilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA Newel,
Rob D CiV CHINFO, OI-8; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Little, George CIV OSD PA;
Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA; Bush, Hans COL OSD PA,;
Naughton, Kevin R LT CSD PA; Enriquez, Julian CiV OSD PA; McKinney, David R LCDR
USSOCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: RE: Phone call from Rowan Scarborough (Wash Times)

Signed By: (b) (6)

I stand corrected. I believed that there had been some kind of unofficial vetting.

----- Original Message-----

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Monday, December @3, 2012 12:53 PM
To: Bardorf, Rene CIV OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA

Cc: Waite, Allan P Col OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 05D PA; (NG Newell,
Rob D CIV CHINFC, OI-6; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Little, George CIV OSD PA; Whitman,
Bryan SES OSD PA; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA; Bush, Hans COL OSD PA; Naughton, Kevin R Mr. 0OSD
PA; Enriquez, Julian CIV OSD PA; MCKINNEY, DAVID NSWC; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM
NAVSOC

Subject: RE: Phone call from Rowan Scarborough (Wash Times)

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

All, thanks. Looks good except for one thing:

NSW did not make any recommendation of any former/retired SEALs to support
the LS film. We stay completely out of that Hollywood staffing lane. Film
companies use various sources to acquire SOF expertise, and we do not
suggest, recommend or endorse any individuzl or company that provides the
private sector 'SOF' expertise that Hollywood needs from time to time.

BL - NSW approved two AD SEALs support of LS as referenced below, and one AD
SEAL as a tech advisor (for a finite amount of time) for the CAPT Phillips
film. We do not make recommendations abcut the former/retired guys.

Standing by if there are questions. VR, Bill

----- Original Message-----

From: Bardorf, Rene CIV 0SD YN (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 83, 2©12 9:33 AM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Cc: Waite, Allan P Col OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA; Fenick, William R
capt ussocom navsoc; Bob Anderson [(QICHINEGEGgoNE ; -1, Rob O
CIV CHINFO, 0I-6; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Little, George CIV 0SD PA;
Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA; Bush, Hans COL OSD PA;
Naughton, Kevin R LT OSD PA; Enriquez, Julian CIV 0SD PA

Subject: RE: Phone call from Rowan Scarborough (Wash Times)

Thanks Phil. Adding ASD, PDASD, SMA and Carl Woog for their SA.
RCB



From: Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA

Sent: Monday, December 83, 2012 12:38 PM

To: Bardorf, Rene CIV OSD PA

Cc: Waite, Allan P Cel OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA; Fenick, William R
caPT Ussocom NAvsoC [(IERINSSIONEN N((E) Bob Anderson

Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6; Nye, Edward T COL

USSOCOM HQ
Subject: Phone call from Rowan Scarborough (Wash Times)

Ms. Bardorf,

I just received a phone call from Mr. Scarborough, who was seeking some
information about SEALs' involvement in recent entertainment media
productions and nonfiction books for a piece he's doing for the Times. In
particular he was interested in "Lone Survivor,” so I told him about the two
active duty SEALs whom NAVSPECWARCOM allowed to take leave and be hired by
the production company to provide actor orientation during pre-production,
and the two recently-retired SEALs who were hired on NAVSPECWARCOM's
recommendation to serve as on-set technical advisors during production. I
also told him that DoD had approved military production support for the
filming of "Captain Philips," which obviously portrays SEALs, but that we
had no involvement with “Zero Dark Thirty" or the "SEAL Team Six" movie that
aired on National Geographic.

I provided some background on our involvement in the script development of
“Lone Survivor,"” how all concerned PAOs collaborated on the review. I also
provided some general information about DoD's criteria for support.

Best,

Phil



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC [(IESIRINSSIOR k-3

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 1:57 PM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Cc: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6;
wﬁ-‘:enick, William R CAPT USSCCOM NAVSOC: McKinne
ussocom Navsoc: [INNE)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: revised Lone Survivor script

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Phil,

Yes, I'l1l be representing WARCOM. I'm hoping for @ quiet week. I have Col
Nye's version of 17 July. I have not read previous versions or your notes;
can you send the notes? I was on staff at the time of the mission and read
Marcus' book when it first came out. V/R Trish

------ Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr 0sD PA [DIEIKINCSORENN(I()

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2812 1:47 PM

To: O0'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; Fenick, William R CAPT
USSOCOM NAVSOC; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO,

c: MC
Subject: RE: revised Lone Surviveor script

Trish, the script would have been a "watermarked" version with his name on
every page and emziled to him directly by the production company. So will
you be representing WARCOM this week? 1I'm hoping to have a PHONECON about
the script Thursday or Friday. Have you read the older versions or our most
recent notes?

Best,

Phil

Philip M. Strub

Director of Entertainment Media
Department of Defense

The Pentagon, Room 2ES66

washinitonl DC 20301-1400

----- Original Message-----

From: O'Conncer, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2612 5:51 PM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; Nye,

1

(b)(6)




Edward T COL USSOCOM Hﬁl Newelll Rob D CIV CHINFO| OI—SI

Cc: MCKINNEY, DAVID NSWC
Subject: RE: revised Lone Survivor script

Phil,
CAPT Fenick is on leave next week. If the script comes in, please forward to
me. Thanks 1in advance. V/R, Trish

Ms. Patricia M. O'Connor
Deputy Public Affairs Officer
Naval Special Warfare Command
2000 Trident Way, Bldg. 624
San Diego, CA 92155-5599

-Original Message----- (5) (0)
From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 4:21 PM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; Nye
Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI 6; (W

) )
ICH—— 10

Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ;

(b) (6)

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSCCOM NAVSOC; O'Connor, Pztricia M Ms CIV
USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: Re: revised Lone Survivor script

Thanks!

----- Original Message -----

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 ©5:19 PM
Te: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Newell, Rob D CIV
CHINFO, OI-6; Hawes ,
Kenneth A CIV (US) [(3¥(S) Hamm, Francisco G LtCol
USAF SAF SAF/pPAYL [(DXQ) : Stagner, Christopher M
MSgt USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Cc: MCKINNEY, DAVID NSWC: O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sub

ject: RE: revised Lone Survivor script
Copy all. Standing by. VR, Bill

-----0Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr 0sD PA (DG
Sent: Wednesday, July 1B, 2012 1:02 PM

To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM ; Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6; Fenick,
William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; 'Hawes, Kenneth A CIV
(US)'; 'Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL'; 'Stagner, Christopher M

2



MSgt USAF SAF SAF/PAYL'
Subject: revised Lone Survivor script

Gentlemen,

I just learned from Film 44 (Sarah and Braden) that they are ready to submit
Pete's latest rewrite to us. They say that they have used our notes as a
kind of check-list, and addressed all of our concerns. You'll be recelving
the watermarked script via email very shortly. Since their hoped-for start
of production is September, naturally they will be eager to get our
collective response. It would be good if we could at least confer
informally by email or, if necessary, by conference call, NLT end of next
week whether we think that the script is supportable or nearly-supportable,
and whether as a consequence we will allow the company to take further steps
to prepare.

Best,

Phil



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC ([BIEIRIASSOREV M)

Sent: Wednesoay, November 21, 2012 9:28 AM

To: McKinney David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: RE- 3 0 z L goe Syrvivor
Sig,fed By: (b)(3 ) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

yep

Original Message-----
From: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2812 8:17 AM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: FW: Technical advisors/trainers, Lone Survivor

Boss,

Harry Humphries answers in depth some of the other questions that Ken McGraw
had yesterday from the Rowan Scarborough query.

v/r,

David

-----Original Message-----

rron: Harry wonpies QNN

Sent: Tuesday, November C

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: Chad Dulac; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; CDR Robert CDR Robert K. Anderson;

Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: Technical advisors/trainers,Lone Survivor

Dave,
I I may clarify points raised from the Washington Times' Rowan Scarborough
to Ken McGraw, SOCOM.

As the senlor Technical Advisor and Department head, it is my function to
coordinate with the Film company and and DoD as well as oversee technical
consulting services for the production company.

The advisory function for this film fell within four categories:

- Script review and vetting

- Production Department Consulting
- Talent Training

- On Set Coaching

Script Approval - as you know, effected services have had an opportunity
through Phil Strub's office to review the script, and require edits, prior
to approval as deemed necessary, in part, for compliance with image of
service and OPSEC.

Production Departments - Property and Armorer, Wardrobe, and Art Department
were provided with technical advice in order to accurately replicate
environmental conditions and unclassified weapons and equipment as portrayed
in the script as approved in the Production Assist Agreement. Former SEAL
Mitch Hall, Markus Luttrell, and SOC Raymond Mendoza contributed the

1



majority of technical expertise during the prep. stage. SOC Mendoza, a close
friend and teammate of Luttrell's was only intermittently present on leave
during the prep phase. Under no conditions were classified TTP discussed or
shown.

Talent Training - The director requested an abbreviated Weapons and Tactlcs,
Land Warfare, course be given to Mark Wahlberg playing Marcus Luttrell;
Taylor Kitsch playing Mike Murphy, Emile Hirsch playing Danny Dietz, and Ben
Foster playing Matt Axelson The tralning cadre consisted of active SOC Scott
Fox (two weeks duration); former SEALSs, Chris Caracci, well known civilian
law enforcement tactical tralner, Mark Semocs, Brian Call, John Hoffman, and
Marcus Luttrell. Again under no circumstances were classifled TTP discussed
or shown. Weapons training focus was on handling skills for the M-12 and M-4
Carbines. Tactical team movement and communications were taught within the
confines of the publicized action portrayed in the best selling novel, Lone
Survivor and/or the script.

On Set Coaching - Former SEALs Mark Semos and Bran Call along with Marcus
Luttrell, intermittently, provided real time coaching to the actors and
support for the Director while shooting on set. Reinforcement of previously
trained skills as well as action blocking were accomplished at this phase.

Two active SEALS

SOC Raymond Mendoza was present for preparatory phase intermittently on
leave and cleared by his command for a period of not more than two to three
weeks in total. SOC Scott Fox was present for two weeks during the training
cycle, on leave and cleared by his command.

v/r
Harry

Harry Humphries
Www . gsgi.biz



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: ﬁemck wmiam R CAPT UsSoCcoM NAVSOC (DIENEIUSS{OR kM)
Sent: ‘ 0 14, 2072 4:20 PM
To: (X5) 10 USC 1300, O RCAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM
L
Ce: : ; CPO USSOCOM NAVSOC: LT USSOCOM NSWCEN;
' DR uss.ocowl NSWETC; QIS usc IR | ISSOCOM

OCOM NSWBT lMCPO

USSOCOM NSWCEN; M T USSOCOM NSWCEN Gilmaore, Stephen D Mr CIV
USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject! Re: Three Center SEALs working on Movie "LONE SURVIVOR"

B Thank you and | appreciate the thorough scrub of this issue. Concur on all, but | want all invelved to be
mindful to NSW roles; family support lead by Mr. Gilmore and movie liaison lead by my office. | understand and respect
the personal relationships of SEALs and families, but | want to keep command responsibility integrity in check. DoD and
Navy will come to us (NSW) with RFis concerning movie development and any unilateral arrangements, no matter how
well intended, could counter our best efforts. Thank you again for all you do and I'll see your guys at the dinner in NM.
VR, PA Fenick

From: (CUSRIUESICREMRCR ISSOCOM NSWCEN

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 03:08 PM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

ce: REMEEEERIRRHCPO USSOCOM NAVSOC, kbl 1 ussocom NSWCEN; [SISEERSSEESNQID CDR
USSOCOM NSWBTC: IR APT USSOCOM NSWCEN; i TOUSE 136 01 MCPO USSOCOM NSWETC; |

Bl Vi cPo ussocom NSWCEN; Boyd, John 1 LT USSOCOM NSWCEN
Subject: Three Center SEALs working on Movie "LONE SURVIVOR"

CAPT Fenick and LCDR McKinney,

| have three members of the Command involved in the Movie “Lone Survivor”

: . . \ (b) (6)
Two are working as technical experts and one is meeting with the -and the
Actors
The three SEALs are:
(b)(3) 10 usc
130b, (b)(6 BTC XO

SOC Scott Foxx, 1% Phase Instructor

SOC Raymond Mendoza, 1st Phase Instructor

(b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6) . . .
_ He was asked by (SR to attend a dinner in New Mexico

on Tuesday, 18SEP. The dinner will involve many of the actors that will be portraying
the fallen SEALs. Families of the Fallen SEALs have been invited as an opportunity to
assist the actors in portraying each respective SEAL. A&




takini leave to attend the dinner S

SOC Scott Foxx and SOC Ray Mendoza were asked to participate in the filming as
military advisors for 2 weeks. Each Chief is taking leave to accommodate their
involvement. They have each been briefed by the Center JAG and signed applications
and approvals for off-duty employment based off COMNAVSPECWARCOMINST
5370.1 (outside employment).

NSWCEN JAG [StIati et with the [REMESERERE SOC Foxx, and SOC

Mendoza to ensure DoD and NSW legal guidelines are understood and followed during
their involvement with the filming.

| am notifying you that | have approved the three SEALs attending the filming and their
participation. I'll follow up with a note to RADM Pybus after hearing your reply and
advice. None of the SEALs will take part in any official interviews on camera or deviate
from the above mentioned guidance.

is in charge of the group and will report to us when he arrives in New
Mexico.

Thanks Bill — | look forward to your and Dave’s advice

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

CO, Naval Special Warfare Center
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)




(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC (QIEIRIEVSIeR kclv (1)

Sent: idz or 14, 2012 11:47 AM

To: ‘b)‘_”OUSf’”b’ RRCAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN -

Ce: RRERSERIBE CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; EEEEIERRECAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC;
O'Connor, P USSOCOM NAVSOC McKm e David R LCDR USSOCOM
NAVSQC; 512 100SC 10, (010 JSCPO USSOCOM NAVSOC; | CAPT
USSOCOM NAVSOC; [ )10 WSOEEINBIE] Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, O1-6

Subject: SE- tw nrs arewariang on the Lone Survivor movie

Sigr:od By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

(b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)

WRT two of your instructors that are planning on being ‘support’ guys for the
Lone Survivor movie, my take is this:

Officially, NSW will only provide a tech advisor, if requested. I understand the production

company has outsourced a tech advisor, via a retired SEAL, so they might not come to NSW
with that request. (DX

If any AD NSW personnel desire to support LS, they will do so in their private capacity, using
the appropriate approval process. I must reiterate this is in their private capacity.

I will recommend as well that the production company/promotion company not use the military
rank or command when referencing those from NSW that support, in their private capacity, this
film’s development.

I believe not allowing service members to ‘moonlight’ in their personal capacity during their off
hours comes with its own issues and we should do what we can to support moonlighting
requests where it makes sense. LE. if someone wants to act as a SEALon TV orina
Hollywood film, we decline, if they are tech advisors behind the scenes, I'm o.k. with that,
given the criteria above.

Standing by if you have any questions.

VR, PA Fenick

(D)(3) 10 USC 1300, (b)(6)
From: |RAAN SC PO USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 9:50 AM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: FW: two BTC Instructors are working on the Lone Survivor movie

Sir,



Wsked me to run this by you for your take/opinion on the situation and way forward. If possible, he
requests your input before a 1330 meeting he called regarding this. Heading off to SQT graduation, otherwise | would’ve
called.

X 5(3)10U OCOM NSWBrT-C (b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6) MCPO USSOCCM NSWCEN (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)6 MCPO
USSOCOM NSWBTC; [ LT USSOCOM NSWCEN: RISEESSIRa MBI PO USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: two BTC Instructors are working on the Lone Survivor movie

Gentlemen, There are two instructors that | know of:

SOC Mendoza
SOC Foxx

Please come by this afternoon to discuss with me
Bring (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6
JAG, e B and PAO please attend

Bl 0 \case schedule a time that works for everyone

I've been turning this over in my head since yesterday and want your advice before |
make a decision today

(©)(3) 10 USC 130

VR,

CAPT (b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)
CO Naval Specnal Warfare Center

From : AR DR USSOCOM NSWBTC
Sent: Thursday, SeD e'nber ¢3 2012 2:14 PM

To: RIEEERESREINDE cApT UssocoM NsweeN; REIRRREEEIREM cpo ussocoM NsweN; ISRV cro
USSQOCOM NSWBT - R T USsocoM ‘\ISWCEN

. RREREERRIRR) CDR USSOCOM NSWBTC
Subject: RE; BTC Instructor involvement with "Lone Survivor” movie

Sir,




| am on it and will speak with you asap on this.

Very respectfully,

(b)(3) 10 USC

130b, (b)(6)

Commanding Officer
Basi¢c Training Command

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6),
From:Pl USSOCOM NSWCEN

» Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:50 PM

To: R ARC D2 |/SSOCOM Nswa*ccm ussacom NSwCeN; RSk VcPO
JSSOCOM NSWEBTC; Bl T USSOCOM NSWCEN

Subject: BTC I[nstructor involvement with "Lone Survivor" movie

(D)3} 10 USq s
-read below and please see me on this

Thanks

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: R T USSOCOM NSWCEN

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:01 PM

To:[QISREEECRENNOIR) 1SSOCOM NSWCEN

Cc: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: BTC Instructor involvement with "Lone Survivor" movie

3



Good afternoon Sir,

Just wanted to give you some visibility on a potential issue that may be crossing your desk in the near future.

CHINFO has made NSW PA aware that SOC (SEL) Ray Mendoza (BTC 1¥ Phase instructor) is being employed by
Film 44 (studio making the “Lone Survivor” movie) to run a SEAL training program for the actors of the movie.
He is slated to commence the actor’s training camp next week.

| checked with LT Boyd to see if any moonlighting paperwork had been submitted for the consulting job, but
nothing had been passed through the JAG office this morning.

There are sensitivities regarding Mendoza’s involvement in the “Lone Survivor” project. NSW has agreed to
support the film via a vetted technical advisor, if required. There hasn’t been any sort of agreement to
provide an active duty SEAL to train actors.

If SOC (SEL) Mendoza goes through the proper channels to submit the right moonlighting paperwork, he
would legally be able to work on the project.

As we receive additional information on our end, Sir, | will be more than happy to send it along to you.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, Sir. (b) ()

Vv/r,

(D)(3) 10 USC 130, {



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From; McGraw, Kenneth S CIv USSOCOM HQ [BIEIEEINESRE M)
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:20 AM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: RE: washtimes

Thanks Bill
VR
Ken

----- Original Message-----

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAvSOC [(DIEIRIVAVSIeRElNI{-)I(c)
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2012 11:18 AM

To: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ

Cc: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: RE: washtimes

LS request came from Film 44 (producers of LS), via the Navy Office of Information West (Bob
Anderson's office). Physical conditioning/training prior to filming and the how you move
shoot communicate as a SEAL,

Believe

it was 7 days. We'll try to confirm that.

------ Original Message-----
From: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USsocoM HQ [CUSIRIESIOREEREIG)

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2812 6:35 AM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: FW: washtimes

BiXk,

Help me kill this snake. What were the seven guys who received NJIP charged with?

The two guys who provided technical support "Lone Survivor" where did the request for their
help come from. What subjects did they provided technical assistance on? How many days did
they provide assistance for?

VR

Ken

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Tuesday, November 2@, 2912 9:17 AM

To: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ
Subject: Re: washtimes



the Navy just disciplined seven SEALs apparently for showing equipment to a video maker.

I m asking if superiors went over with the two SEALs what they would show or tell the Lone
Survivor movie maker

Rowan Scarborouih

National Security Reporter
Washington Times

381 386 0745

Author:

Rumsfeld's War

Sabotage

follow on Twitter
@roscarborough

On Nov 28, 2012, at 9:86 AM, McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ wrote:

Rowan,

I am sorry, but I am not certain what your question is. They were
providing technical support. I will see if there were specific subjects
they provided technical support concerning. Based on the "Lone
Survivor” scenario, there was very little classified information
involved.

I was wrong, even though they were in @ non-duty status, they still had
to get permission from Naval Special Warfare Command. I was thinking
about the Army Public Affairs regulation which used to have something
that specifically address Soldiers supporting movies.

Best,
Ken

-----Original Message-----

From: Rowan Scarborough [BDXE)

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2012 8:57 AM
To: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ
Subject: Re: washtimes

so there was no review of what they would tell the movie makers?

Rowan Scarborouih

Netional Security Reporter
Washington Times

301 386 8745

Author:

Rumsfeld's War

Sabotage

follow on Twitter
@roscarborough



wrote:

On Nov 18, 2812, at B8:1@ PM, McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ

Rowan,

They were leave and providing technical support to the advisers
for a few days. Since they were on leave, the didn't have to get
permission but they did.

Best

Ken

From: Rowan Scarborough [BEGH

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2012 85:18 PM
To: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ
Subject: Re: washtimes

ok, so naval special warfare approved them serving 3as advisers?

Rowan Scarborough

Natlona! Security Reporter
Washington Times

381 386 8745

Author:

Rumsfeld's War

Sabotage

follow on Twitter
@roscarborough

On Nov 19, 2012, at 3:44 PM, McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ
wrote:

Rowan,

Got the word from Naval Special Warfare Command there
were two active

duty SEALs that provided support while on leave for a
short period. So

they were in 2 non-duty status. That was not the result
of a tasking or

request.

Best,
Ken

----- Original Message-----
From: Rowan Scarborough



Sent: Mon!ay, November 1S5, 2812 1:12 PM

To: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ
Subject: washtimes

Ken, I understand SOCOM approved sending two active duty
SEALs to texas
as advisers on the Lone Survivor movie set

National Security Reporter
Washington Times

301 386 @745

Author:

Rumsfeld's War

Sabotage

follow on Twitter
@roscarborough



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSocoM NAavSOC [QISRIEEIOR KNG C)

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 12:25 PM

To: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ

Cc: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC;
McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: Re: washtimes

No. We had two AD chiefs a couple of months ago who supported in an off duty capacity. But
since then, none. They r getting support via former and retired guys.

------ Original Message------

From: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ

To: William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC Fenick

Cc: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ

Cc: Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC O'Connor

Subject: FW: washtimes

Sent: Nov 19, 2012 10:58 AM

Bill,

Do you all have any active duty SEALs who serving as advisers on "Lone Survivor?”
VR

Ken

————— Original Message-----

From: Rowan Scarborough [(QXGE)

Sent: Monday, November 1S, 2012 1:12 PM
To: McGraw, Kenneth S CIV USSOCOM HQ
Subject: washtimes

Ken, I understand SOCOM zpproved sending two active duty SEALs to texas as advisers on the
Lone Survivor movie set

Rowan Scarborouih

National Security Reporter
Washington Times

3e1 386 8745

Author:

Rumsfeld’s War

Sabotage

follow on Twitter
@roscarborough



From: Harry Humphrles (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:14 PM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Cc: Chad Dulac; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; CDR Robert CCR Raobert K. Anderson; Fenick, William
R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: Technical advisors/trainers,Lone Survivor

Fallow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dave,

If T may clarify points raised from the Washington Times' Rowan Scarborough to Ken McGraw,
SOCOM.

As the senior Technical Advisor and Department head, it is my function to coordinate with the
Film company and and DoD as well as oversee technical consulting services for the production
company .

The advisory function for this film fell within four categories:

- Script review and vetting

- Production Department Consulting
- Talent Training

- On Set Coaching

Script Approval - as you know, effected services have had an opportunity through Phil Strub's
office to review the script, and require edits, prior to approval as deemed necessary, in
part, for compliance with image of service and OPSEC.

Production Departments - Property and Armorer, Wardrebe, and Art Department were provided
with technical advice in order to accurately replicate environmental conditions and
unclassified weapons and equipment as portrayed in the script as approved in the Production
Assist Agreement. Former SEAL Mitch Hall, Markus Luttrell, and SOC Raymond Mendoza
contributed the majority of technical expertise during the prep. stage. SOC Mendoza, a close
friend and teammate of Luttrell's was only intermittently present on leave during the prep
phase. Under no conditions were classified TTP discussed or shown.

Talent Training - The director requested an abbreviated Weapons and Tactics, Land Warfare,
course be given to Mark Wahlberg playing Marcus Luttrell; Taylor Kitsch playing Mike Murphy,
Emile Hirsch playing Danny Dietz, and Ben Foster playing Matt Axelson The training cadre
consisted of active SOC Scott Fox (two weeks duration); former SEALs, Chris Caracci, well
known civilian law enforcement tactical trainer, Mark Semos, Brian Call, John Hoffman, and
Marcus Luttrell. Again under no circumstances were classified TTP discussed or shown. Weapons
training focus was on handling skills for the M-12 and M-4 Carbines,

Tactical team movement and communications were taught within the confines of the publicized
action portrayed in the best selling novel, Lone Survivor and/or the script.

On Set Coaching - Former SEALs Mark Semos and Bran Call along with Marcus Luttrell,
intermittently, provided rezl time coaching to the actors and support for the Director while
shooting on set. Reinforcement of previously trained skills as well as action blocking were
accomplished at this phase.

Two active SEALs



SOC Raymond Mendozez was present for preparatory phase intermittently on leave and cleared by
his command for a period of not more than two to three weeks in total. SOC Scott Fox was
present for two weeks during the training cycle, on leave and cleared by his command.

V/r

Harry

Harry Humphries
www.gsgl.biz



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: e C A~ T UssocoM NswCeN (RISEUPSSEENRIE)

Sent: Fricay, September 14, 2012 3:08 PM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM
/\ ()

RORERIERIRR: ~ro UssocoM NAVSOC: BEEEEEIERNRD) T JSSOCOM NSWCEN:

Cc:
QISENSEEUNOIE CDR USSOCOM NSWRTC il CAPT USSOCOM
N N, i\ CPO USSOCOM NSWBTC iR IV CPO
USSocOM NSWCEN; i T USSOCOM NSWCEN

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

Two are working as technical experts and one is meeting with (R and the
Actors

The three SEALs are:

(b)(3) 10 USC 130,

(b)(6) BTC XO

SOC Scott Foxx, 1% Phase Instructor

SOC Raymond Mendoza, 1st Phase Instructor

b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6 « . .
He was asked by |k to attend a dinner in New Mexico

on Tuesday, 18SEP. The dinner will involve many of the actors that will be portraying
the fallen SEALs. Families of the Fallen SEALs have been invited as an opportunity to

st the actors in portraying each respective SEAL. (SIS

takina leave to attend the dinner and

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

(b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6) b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

NSWCEN JAG, met with the | SOC Foxx, and SOC
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

%i) 18 %SC is in charge of the group and will report to us when he arrives in New
Mexico.

Thanks Bill — | look forward to your and Dave's advice

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

CO, Naval Special Warfare Center
(b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)




